
 

 
  

AGENDA 

Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 - 2:30 PM 

Abbotsford Campus, Room A225 

 
Page 

. 
 1. CALL TO ORDER and TERRITORIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

. 
 2. APPROVALS 

. 
  2.1. Agenda 

  

  

MOTION: That APPC approve the agenda as presented.  
. 

3 - 5  2.2. Minutes 

  

MOTION: That APPC approve the minutes of January 25, 2023 as 
presented.  

. 
 3. PROVOST'S REPORT 

. 
 4. BUSINESS ITEMS 

. 
6 - 13  4.1. Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-

year Fast Track option 

  

MOTION: That APPC recommend to Senate the discontinuance of the 
Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast Track option.  

. 
14 - 19  4.2. Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate 

  

MOTION: That APPC recommend to Senate the discontinuance of the 
Hospitality Event Planning certificate.  

. 
20 - 23  4.3. Program Discontinuance - Associate of Arts, Theatre option 

  

MOTION: That APPC recommend to Senate the discontinuance of the  
Associate of Arts, Theatre option.  

. 
24 - 25  4.4. New School of Communication 

  

MOTION: THAT APPC recommend to Senate the formation of the School 
of Communication, Faculty of Humanities, College of Arts (to replace the 
current Department of Communications).  

. 
26 - 34  4.5. Program Report and Plan 

  

Page 1 of 89



Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 
April 19, 2023 

 
Page 

MOTION: That APPC recommend to Senate the approval of the 2023 
Program Report and Plan to the Board of Governors, with the inclusion of 
the deadline extensions.  

. 
35 - 38  4.6. Terms of Reference review  

  

MOTION: That APPC recommend to Senate Governance Committee the 
draft Terms of Reference as presented.  

. 
 5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

. 
39 - 67  5.1. Program Suspension - English Language Studies  

. 
68 - 72  5.2. Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate 

certificate and diploma  
. 

73 - 80  5.3. Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied 
Management Concentration  

. 
81 - 82  5.4. APPC Annual Report to Senate  

. 
83  5.5. APPC Meeting Schedule 2023-24  

. 
84 - 89  5.6. APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 

• Program Reviews 
o Anthropology 
o Art History 
o Aviation 
o Communications 
o Theatre 
o Visual Arts  

. 
  5.7. Board Items – February 2, 2023  

• Concept Paper – Masters of Science (MSc) in Computing Science 

• Program Discontinuance - Mennonite Studies certificate  
. 
  5.8. Senate Items – February 10, 2023  

• New program – Bachelor of Regional and Community Planning 

• Program Reviews 
o Anthropology 
o Art History 
o Aviation 
o Communications 
o Theatre 
o Visual Arts  

. 
 6. ADJOURNMENT and NEXT MEETING 

May 17, 2023; 2:30-4:30pm; A225 

 

Page 2 of 89



 
Draft Minutes

Academic Planning and Priorities Committee
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 - 2:30 PM

Abbotsford campus, Room A225 

Present:  James Mandigo (Chair), Aiden Haagensen, Al Wiseman, Awneet Siva, Betty 
Poettcker, Camille Callison, Claire Carolan, Dale McCartney, Derek Ward-Hall, Garry 
Fehr, Lin Long, Nicola Mooney, Pedro Montoya-Pelaez, Peter Geller, Rupinder 
Sandhu, Shelley Canning, Sundeep Hans, Sylvie Murray, Tracy Ryder Glass, Vandy 
Britton, Vlad Dvoracek, Melinda Saretzky (Recorder)

Guests: Chris Schinckus, Keziah Wallis, Rashad Mamadov

Regrets:  David Johnston, David McGuire, Deanna Devitt, Gerry Palmer, Karn Dhillon, Nathan 
Bialas, Shelley Stefan, Shirley Hardman

Page

.

1. CALL TO ORDER and TERRITORIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Quorum was met and a territorial acknowledgment was given.
.

2. APPROVALS
.

2.1. Agenda
 
MOTION: That APPC approve the agenda as presented.
V. Britton/2nd. A. Haagensen

.

     2.2. Minutes
 
MOTION: That APPC approve the minutes of December 14, 2022 as 
presented.
V. Britton/2nd S. Murray. Carried. 

.

3. BUSINESS ITEMS
.

3.1. Provost's Report
.

     3.2. Amalgamating APPC and SBC

Discussion was had regarding the idea of amalgamating the Academic 
Planning and Priorities Committee (APPC) and the Senate Budget 

AGENDA ITEM # 2.2.

Minutes Page 3 of 89



Academic Planning and Priorities Committee
January 25, 2023

Page
Committee (SBC). The proposal is that SBC would step down and the 
roles and responsibilities would fold into the APPC. The APPC terms of 
reference would need to be updated and sent to Senate Governance 
Committee for review and recommendation to Senate. It was noted that 
there is overlap of conversations that happen at each committee with 
many members attending both meetings. 

MOTION: 
That APPC supports in principle the amalgamation of the Senate Budget 
Committee and Academic Planning and Priorities Committee and 
recommends to the Senate Governance Committee the formation of an 
adhoc committee comprised of members of SBC and APPC to advise on 
the amalgamation of the two committees via the development of new 
Terms of Reference. 
N. Mooney/2nd P. Geller.

MOTION AMENDMENT: approved by Motioner and 2nder.
That APPC supports in principle the amalgamation of the Senate Budget 
Committee and Academic Planning and Priorities Committee and 
recommends the formation of an adhoc committee comprised of members 
of SBC and APPC to advise on the amalgamation of the two committees 
via the development of new Terms of Reference. 
CARRIED. 

Discussion was had and some points for consideration include:
- That APPC would review the proposed budget to ensure it meets the 

academic mission of the university.
- One less approval step for new program proposals
- Member composition of the new APPC to be considered

Action: Submit a response to SGC.
.

4. INFORMATION ITEMS
.

     4.1. New Program - Bachelor of Regional and Community Planning - 
Internal Stage 2

Submitted to APPC for information as the concept paper was approved 
and DQAB gave a great recommendation.

.

     4.2. Program Review Process Consultation

Has been very informative and consultation was sought with many areas 
and feedback was received.  The first orientation is on Jan 26th. 

.

     4.3. Expedited Program Review Subcommittee approvals - December 14, 
2022

 New Program - Business Analytics Post Baccalaureate diploma 
 New Program - International Business Post Baccalaureate diploma

.

     4.4. APPC Vacancies, as of July 31, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM # 2.2.

Minutes Page 4 of 89



Academic Planning and Priorities Committee
January 25, 2023

Page
.

     4.5. APPC In-Camera Approval – December 14, 2022
 Teacher Education Program Review

.

4.6. Senate Items – January 13, 2023 
 Teacher Education Program Review 
 Concept Paper – Masters of Science (MSc) in Computing Science
 Program Discontinuance - Mennonite Studies certificate
 New Program - Business Analytics Post Baccalaureate diploma 
 New Program - International Business Post Baccalaureate diploma

.

5. ADJOURNMENT
S. Murray/2nd S. Hans

Next Meeting: February 22, 2023; 2:30-4:30pm; A225

AGENDA ITEM # 2.2.

Minutes Page 5 of 89



1

MEMO

TO: APPC
CC: Tracy Ryder-Glass, Provost; Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Cindy Schultz,
 Associate Dean, Faculty of Health Science; Alastair Hodges, Dean, Faculty of Health  
 Science; Jessica Csinsca, Assistant Program Development

From: Claire Carolan, Associate Director PDQA
RE: Discontinuation, Bachelor of Science in Nursing: Three-year (fast track) option

DATE: February 10, 2023

In accordance with UFV policy 222, Suspension and Discontinuance:

The Faculty of Health Science is requesting the discontinuation of the Bachelor of Science in 
Nursing: Three-year (fast track) option. This program was suspended for 1 year in June 2022 to 
provide the time to restructure and renew the BSN four-year program before phasing out the 3-
year Fast Track option.

The proposal was discussed at SBC on February 16, 2023

Documents

1. Proposal for Discontinuance
2. Memo from SBC
3. Appendix A – BSN  Program Flowchart

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 6 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 1 of 5

MEMO
To: Tracy RyderGlass, Provost and VP, Academic 

From: Alastair Hodges, Dean, Faculty of Health Science

Cc: Claire Carolan, Associate Director, PDQA ; Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Cindy Schultz, 
Associate Dean, Faculty of Science;  Jessica Csincsa, Assistant, Program Development

Subject: Program Discontinuance: Bachelor of Science in Nursing: Three-year (fast track) option The School of 
Health Studies, University of the Fraser Valley 

Date: March 6, 2023

SECTION 1 - Program Information
Any further program information (credential, etc.)

This proposed discontinuation is for the fast-track program to the BSN degree, with a transition from 
this three-year option back to a four-year BSN degree option. The BSN credential will not change, and 
the same number of students will graduate each year with a BSN degree.

SECTION 2 - Effective Date
Semester the program would be discontinued (i.e., first term program will not register students)

Summer 2023

SECTION 3 - Consultation
Consultation must take place and show evidence, prior to the recommendation being approved and its summary 
must include the following stakeholders:
 Department/School
 Faculty/College Council
 Senate Budget Committee

• long-term impact on space (employee and instructional)
• long-term impact on operating budget and resources dedicated to the discontinued program (i.e., 

eliminated, redeployed, reallocated to other academic priorities)
 for graduate programs, Associate Vice-President, Research, Engagement, & Graduate Studies

Initial consultation occurred with BSN Faculty in where a proposal was put forth and discussion occurred on 
the discontinuance of the BSN Fast Track Program on June 8th and October 18th, 2021, and February 7, 
2022. Consultation also occurred with the Ministry of Advanced Education Skills and Training. Discussion on 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 7 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 2 of 5

suspension and discontinuance was brought forward at Faculty Council on January 28, 2022. Faculty were 
asked for feedback on the changes, no feedback has been received to date.

SECTION 4 – Rationale

Note: If the credential here presented for discontinuance is being replaced by a new credential, with no impact on the 
criteria listed in the rationale section below, please name the new credential, and provide only a brief explanation here. 

A Decision to discontinue a program is made on a holistic assessment of the program in terms of all the variables and 
quantitative measures within a broadly consultative and collegial process. APPC will assess the proposal according to 
the following five criteria. (Note that these criteria are not weighted or listed in order of priority.) The proposal should 
address as many of the specific aspects listed under each criterion that are relevant. General or contextual information 
relevant to the assessment of this proposal may be provided as well. 

The rationale for program discontinuance will typically consider issues arising from the following categories:

Section A. Demand - What is the current demand for the program? Include information about:
 student enrolment, domestic and international; 
 graduation/completion rate;
 employment opportunities for graduates; 
 whether the program serves an institutional demand (for instance, if program courses are required in 

another program or if it duplicates a similar program); 
 community or regional demand

Section B. Capacity – determined by a broad assessment of program inputs - What resources are currently available to 
deliver the program? Include information, as relevant, about:

 faculty and staff; 
 capital equipment; 
 facility infrastructure; 
 course offerings.

Section C. Program Output – What is the program delivering? Including graduation, quality and performance in terms of 
both key performance indicators and a summative assessment of the program’s contribution to the strategic directions 
of the university. Consider:

 number of graduates; 
 contribution to the university’s mandate, strategic directions, strategic plans, Institutional Learning 

Outcomes;
 meeting the program’s own goals, objectives, or outcomes;
 students’ engagement and success;
 the opportunities it provides for laddering; 
 research capacity and any ongoing research projects

Section D. Financial Impact/Viability – Provide a full accounting of both direct and indirect program revenue and costs. 
How efficient is the use of available resources?

Section E. Reputational Considerations for the University. Will discontinuance of this program affect current 
commitments? For instance, will it affect partnerships? Have external donors contributed to the program? Has UFV 
made a firm commitment to an external party to offer the program?

Students will continue to graduate with a Bachelor of Science in Nursing Degree (BSN). Approval was 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 8 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 3 of 5

given for a one-year suspension of the BSN Fast Track Option by senate March 24, 2022.

September 2023 and January 2024 will bring 40 students into each cohort. Traditionally, we would 
see 48 students enter in the fall, 16 of whom would enter the fast-track program. In the winter we 
would see an intake of 32 students. 

Currently, the larger 56-student cohort created by the combination of the fast-track and LPN-access 
programs creates challenges for student learning and faculty workload. Equalizing the intake to two 
groups of 40 allows for consistency across the program for teaching and learning and for instructional 
load.

This will also have a positive impact on clinical placement capacity. With 56 students we often require 
seven to eight clinical placements which in turns means at least four sessional instructor 
appointments in these semesters. Moving to two intakes of 40 students, clinical placements and 
sessional requirements will be consistent across the BSN Program, an advantage given the challenge 
in staffing clinical placements.

This transition will not alter faculty and staff appointments, capital equipment, or facility 
infrastructure in the current BSN Program. Course offerings of NURS 300, 301 and 303 will no longer 
be offered in the summer. NURS 406 (preceptorship) will continue to be an option in the summer in 
the short term as the transition to the LPN to BSN is established at which time the preceptorship 
component in the LPN access will run over the summer.

This discontinuance is part of our plan to increase seats in the LPN access to BSN program. This 
increase is in response to a Ministry of AEST initiative to increase nursing seats across the province. 
Currently, we have eight LPN access students that join the BSN program in year two. With the 
transition to a separate LPN access to BSN program, the eight LPN access seats will increase to 24 
students. Our last intake of eight LPN students into year two of the BSN Program will occur in January 
2023, and the new LPN access to BSN program is planned for Fall 2023.
With these changes we will see an increase in overall BSN graduates by 16 students.

Rationale Capacity and Output 
The decision to transition students from the three-year BSN Fast Track to the four-year BSN program 
is multifaceted. First, we have found students who engage in the three-year fast track program have 
consistently faced challenges with meeting BCCNM competencies at the end of the program. Having 
time over the summer, to engage in the role of the employed student nurse (ESN) and/or other 
employment opportunities helps the student to better prepare for the realities of nursing while 
working on the entry level competencies. It is challenging for students in the three-year program to 
engage in the ESN role. Another item involves equalizing workload for faculty across the BSN 
program. While some semesters have a maximum of 16 students others see a seat capacity of 56. 
This creates challenges with allocation of teaching assignments. Equalizing the intake to two groups 
of 40 allows for consistency across the program for both teaching and learning. This will also have an 
impact on clinical placement capacity. With 56 students we often require seven to eight clinical 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 9 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 4 of 5

placements which in turns means at least four sessional appointments in these semesters. Moving to 
two intakes of 40 students allows for consistency of clinical placements and sessional requirements 
across the BSN Program. Lastly, there have been significant challenges in recruiting faculty to teach in 
the summer semester five cohort. Over the past year we were challenged with having to cancel the 
summer cohort as a result which created undue stress on students. This shift will assist in remedying 
this challenge. This transition will not alter faculty and staff appointments, capital equipment, or 
facility infrastructure in the current BSN Program. Course offerings of NURS 300, 301 and 303 will not 
longer be offered in the summer as of May 2024. NURS 406 will continue to be an option in the 
summer in the short term as the transition to increase seats in the LPN to BSN is established. We are 
seeking discontinuance of the three-year fast track to allow us to prepare for the increase in LPN 
Access Seats. This proposal is based on a Ministry of Advanced Education Training and Skill (MAEST) 
initiative to increase nursing seats across the province. Currently, we have eight LPN Access students 
that join the BSN Program in year two. With the transition to a separate LPN to BSN stream, the eight 
LPN Access seats will increase to 24 students. Our last intake of eight LPN students into year two will 
occur in January 2023 and the LPN to BSN program will commence in Fall 2023. With this change we 
will see an increase in overall BSN graduates by 16 students. 

SECTION 5 - Principles
The proposal should include evidence that the following program discontinuance principles have been applied, and that 
the program has been assessed according to the criteria as outlined in rationale of the proposal. 

See Appendix A

SECTION 6 - Accommodation Plan

See Appendix A

An accommodation and transition plan must be included in the proposal outlining how the existing students will 
transition through the existing program or to a new credential. When relevant, also include a plan for reallocation of 
any remaining program resources.

This does not impact students currently in the BSN Program.

Currently, we have received approval to suspend the BSN Fast Track Program as we prepare for the 
transition of increasing seats in the LPN Access cohort. With the current suspension there will be an intake 
of 40 students in September 2022 and January 2023. The discontinuance would commence in September 
2023, coinciding with the intake of 24 LPN Access students. The last intake of LPN Access students would 
occur in January 2023 should the proposal to increase to 24 LPN Access seats be accepted. Students 
currently enrolled in the three-year Fast Track option will not be impacted and will continue their studies as 
scheduled

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 10 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 5 of 5

SECTION 7 - Communication Plan

See Appendix A

No current nursing students are affected

SECTION 8 – Additional Information
If applicable, list and attach any supporting documents, for example, memo from the department.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 11 of 89



 

 

 

BSN Current BSN Proposed 

40 Students/semester;  

2 Intakes per Year 

LPN Access 

24 students; 

1 Intake per Year 

 

Fall S8 
32 students 

Summer S8 
24 Students 

Summer S5 

16 Students Join 

16 students exit 

to Fast Track 

Winter S1 
32 Students 

 

  

Fall S2 
32 students 

 

  

Winter S3 
40 students 

8 LPN Access 

students join 

  

Fall S4 
40 students 

 

  

Winter S5 
40 students 

 

 

Fall S1 
48 Students 

  

Winter S2 
48 Students 

  

Fall S3 
48 Students 

  

Winter S4 
48 Students 

 

Fall S1 

 
  

Winter S2 

 
  

Fall S3 

 
  

Winter S4 

  

Fall S5 

  

Winter S6 

  

Fall S7 

  

Winter S8 

 

Fall S1 

  

Winter S2 

  

Fall S3 

  

Winter S4 

  

Summer S5 

 

Winter S1 

  

Fall S2 

  

Winter S3 

  

Fall S4 

  

Winter S5 

  

Fall S6 

  

Winter S7 

  

Fall S8 

 

Fall S5 
32 Students 

  

Winter S6 
32 Students 

  

Fall S7 
32 Students 

  

Winter S8 
32 Students 

 

Fall S6 
56 students 

  

Winter S7 
56 students 

 A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 # 4.1.

Program
 D

iscontinuance - Bachelor of Science in N
ursing Three-year Fast ...

Page 12 of 89



 

 

 
 
 
 

SBC MEMORANDUM 
 

SBC Chair: 
Local:  

 
SBC Assistant: 

Local: 

Jackie Hogan 
4676 
 
Sarah McLean 
4029 

 

TO: Dr. T. Ryder-Glass, Chair, APPC   

FROM: Jackie Hogan, Chair, Senate Budget Committee  

DATE: February 28, 2023  

RE: Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast Track option 

 
At its February 16, 2023, the Senate Budget Committee meeting reviewed the program discontinuance 
proposal for Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast Track option. The following comments 
were noted:  

• Hodges, Dean, Faculty of Health Sciences and C. Shultz, Associate Dean, Health Sciences spoke 

to the Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast Track program discontinuance proposal, 

included in the agenda package. It was explained the program was approved for suspension in 

June 2022 and is now coming forward for discontinuance, which, in addition to the many 

challenges faced with the fast-track option, accompanies a response to the Ministry’s call for 

proposals to increase seats in the LPN Access and BSN degree programs.  

• Attention was drawn to a flow chart outlining the proposed program changes that include 

increasing the LPN Access by 16 seats and running as a separate cohort from the four-year BSN 

cohort. 

• C. Carolan clarified that when a discontinuance is expected, the quickest way to stop intake is 

to first suspend.  

MOTION: 

THAT the Senate Budget Committee has reviewed the Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast 
Track option program discontinuance proposal and confirms that budget implications will be managed 
within the Nursing program restructuring as reflected in the discontinuance proposal.  

J. Hogan /Z. Lee  
CARRIED 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.1.

Program Discontinuance - Bachelor of Science in Nursing Three-year Fast ... Page 13 of 89



1

MEMO

TO: APPC
CC: Tracy Ryder-Glass, Provost; Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Peter Geller, 
 Interim Dean Faculty of Applied and Technical Studies; Marlie Murphy, Administrative 
 Assistant; Jessica Csincsa, Assistant Program Development

From: Claire Carolan, Associate Director PDQA
RE: Discontinuation, Hospitality and Event Management Certificate Program

DATE: February 10, 2023

In accordance with UFV policy 222, Suspension and Discontinuance:

The Faculty of Applied and Technical Studies is requesting the discontinuation of the Hospitality 
and Event Management Certificate Program. This program was suspended for 2 years in 
September 2020 and the decision has been made to discontinue permanently.

The proposal was discussed at SBC on February 16, 2023

Documents:

1. Proposal for Program Discontinuance
2. Memo from SBC

MOTION:

THAT APPC recommends the proposal for the Discontinuation, Hospitality and Event 
Management Certificate Program as presented.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.2.

Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate Page 14 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 1 of 4

MEMO
To: Senate Budget Committee; APPC

From: Peter Geller, Faculty of Applied & Technical Studies

Subject: Program Discontinuance: Hospitality and Event Management Certificate Program, Faculty of Applied & 
Technical Studies

Date: FEBRUARY 9, 2023

SECTION 1 - Program Information
Hospitality Event Planning Certificate, Faculty of Applied and Technical Studies
https://www.ufv.ca/calendar/current/ProgramsR-Z/TRADES_HOSP_EVENT.HTM

Note that the following courses will also be discontinued along with the program: 
• HOEV A: Introduction to Tourism
• HOEV B: Entrepreneurial Tourism
• HOEV C: Communications and Human Relations
• HOEV D: Computer Basics
• HOEV E: Basic Hospitality Accounting
• HOEV F: Food and Beverage Operations
• HOEV G: Front Office Management
• HOEV H: Housekeeping Management
• HOEV I: Promotions and Event Planning
• HOEV J: Marketing, Media and Public Relations
• HOEV K: Practicum

SECTION 2 - Effective Date
September 2023

SECTION 3 - Consultation
Consultation must take place and show evidence, prior to the recommendation being approved:
 School of Trades: Discussion took place with Dean Key, the former Director of the School Trades with support for 

discontinuance given the ongoing program suspension.
 Faculty of Applied & Technical Studies: consultation took place at the February 9th meeting of ATS Faculty Council
 Continuing Education, Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development: discussion took place 

regarding the interest by Continuing Education in future programming in Hospitality, and the potential of utilizing 
the program curriculum to re-design a hospitality program; it was decided by CE not to pursue this. 

 In addition to the Rationale (below) the following is provided for consideration by Senate Budget Committee:

AGENDA ITEM # 4.2.

Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate Page 15 of 89

https://www.ufv.ca/calendar/current/ProgramsR-Z/TRADES_HOSP_EVENT.HTM


Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 2 of 4

• long-term impact on space (employee and instructional): This program required training space and 
faculty office space at the CEP Campus, Building V. Since the suspension of the program the classroom 
space has been used by Industry Services, Applied and Technical Studies. The office space was recently re-
allocated to Student Services, including to support their programming at CEP.

• long-term impact on operating budget and resources dedicated to the discontinued program (i.e., 
eliminated, redeployed, reallocated to other academic priorities): this program required one full-time 
faculty member. With their retirement the program was suspended and the position was not replaced, 
re-directing the program budget to other program needs within Applied and Technical Studies. 



SECTION 4 – Rationale

This program was initially suspended in September 2020 due to low enrolment and questions about the focus of 
the program.  

The suspension was renewed for an additional 2 years in 2022 as there was some interest in the potential of 
future programming in the area of hospitality and event planning by Continuing Education (CE), Faculty of 
Education, Community and Human Development. 

The additional suspension allowed for further time to consider program development opportunities. Following 
consultation with CE it was decided that this was not a priority area for program development.
 
The rationale for program discontinuance will typically consider issues arising from the following categories:

Section A. Demand 
 there are no current domestic or international applications – this program has been suspended since 

Sept 2020 with no students admitted to the program since the 2020-21 academic year.
 This program content is not required in another UFV Program 
 As the program was originally suspended due to low enrolments it was determined there was low 

community and regional interest

Section B. Capacity – determined by a broad assessment of program inputs - What resources are currently available to 
deliver the program? 

 there are currently no permanent faculty or sessional instructors employed at UFV that teach this 
program and no staff committed to the program

 There is no capital equipment or facility infrastructure attached to this program
 There are no course offerings related to this program

Section C. Program Output
As noted above, the program has been suspended since 2020, and so no current program outputs to measure. 

Section D. Financial Impact/Viability – 
With the program suspended since 2020 there is no budgetary impact with this move from program suspension to 
program discontinuance.

Section E. Reputational Considerations for the University. 
With the program in suspension since 2020 there are no to minimal impacts for UFV’s reputation of moving from 
suspension to discontinuance of the program. 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.2.

Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate Page 16 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 3 of 4

SECTION 5 - Principles
This proposal for program discontinuance has followed the program discontinuance principles (program rigour, 
transparency, accountability, and compliance with recognized university processes).

SECTION 6 - Accommodation Plan - N/A 
There are no students in the program and there are no remaining program resources.

SECTION 7 - Communication Plan
The Department Head/Director, in consultation with the Dean and Provost, will develop the communication plan which 
must be detailed here or attached to this memo. After approval, the Department Head/Director executes the 
communication plan. 

See attached Communication Plan for details of key messages, target audience and time frame for message delivery.

SECTION 8 – Additional Information
If applicable, list and attach any supporting documents, for example, memo from the department.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.2.

Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate Page 17 of 89



Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 4 of 4

Hospitality Event Planning Certificate – Program Discontinuance
Communication Plan

February 2023

The following table outlines the key messages, targets, means of communication and associated time frame: 

Key Message Targets Communication 
Channel

Timeline

Confirming plan to discontinue 
program for fall 2023

Applied and Technical 
Studies Faculty 
Council

Memo to Faculty Council 
from Dean

February 6, 2023

Plan to discontinue program for 
fall 2023

Senate Budget 
Committee

Memo to SBC Chair Following ATS 
Faculty Council – 
February 9, 2023

Program is discontinued, including 
effective date and approval date

Office of the Registrar Email to Registrar and 
Associate Registrar

Upon approval

Program is discontinued, including 
effective date and approval date

Academic Calendar 
Editor

Email to Calendar editor Upon approval

Program is discontinued, including 
effective date and approval date

Undergraduate 
Education Committee

Memo to UEC Chair Upon approval

Program is discontinued, including 
effective date and approval date

Academic Advising Email to Director, Advising Upon approval

Program is discontinued, including 
effective date and approval date

University Relations / 
Marketing

Email to Director of 
Marketing

Upon approval

Program is discontinued, including 
effective date and approval date 

UFV International Email to AVP International 
and Director of 
International 

Upon approval

Note: There are no current students in the Hospitality Event Planning certificate program.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.2.

Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate Page 18 of 89



 

 

 
 
 
 

SBC MEMORANDUM 
 

SBC Chair: 
Local:  

 
SBC Assistant: 

Local: 

Jackie Hogan 
4676 
 
Sarah McLean 
4029 

 

TO: Dr. T. Ryder-Glass, Chair, APPC 

FROM: Jackie Hogan, Chair, Senate Budget Committee  

DATE: February 28, 2023  

RE: Program Discontinuance - Hospitality and Event Management certificate 

 
At its February 16, 2023, the Senate Budget Committee meeting reviewed the program discontinuance 
proposal for Hospitality and Event Management certificate. The following comments were noted:  

• K. Graham, Operations Manager, Faculty of Applied and Technical Studies provided an 

overview of the Hospitality and Event Management certificate program discontinuance 

proposal, included in the agenda package, highlighting the program has been in suspension 

since September 2020 due to low enrolments and a question of program focus; the suspension 

was renewed for an additional two years in 2022 with potential interest for future 

programming in the area of Continuing Education, which was later identified as not a priority. 

• It was noted with the program suspended since 2020 there is no budgetary impact to move to 

discontinuance and is viewed as timely to come forward for discontinuance.  

MOTION: 

THAT the Senate Budget Committee has reviewed the Hospitality and Event Management certificate 
program discontinuance proposal and confirms there are no budget implications.  

J. Hogan/R. Hayward 
CARRIED 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.2.

Program Discontinuance - Hospitality Event Planning certificate Page 19 of 89



1

MEMO

TO: APPC
CC: Tracy Ryder-Glass, Provost; Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Sylvie Murray, 
 Dean, College of Arts; Tara Kaszonyi, Curriculum & Student Systems Strategist
 ; Jessica Csincsa, Assistant Program Development

From: Claire Carolan, Associate Director PDQA
RE: Discontinuation, Associate of Arts, Theatre Option

DATE: March 2, 2023

In accordance with UFV policy 222, Suspension and Discontinuance:

The College of Arts is requesting the discontinuation of the Associate of Arts Theatre Option. 
Very few students apply for or have enrolled in the program over the last 5 years (2 
applications, 0 registrations in 2016- 17, 4 applications and 2 registrations in 2017-18, 3 
applications and 0 registrations in 2021-22). There are no students enrolled in the program at 
this time.

The proposal was discussed at SBC on February 16, 2023, and recommended for 
discontinuation.

Documents:

1. Proposal for Program Discontinuance
2. Memo for Submission

MOTION:

THAT APPC recommends the proposal for the Discontinuation, Associate of Arts Theatre Option 
as presented.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.3.

Program Discontinuance - Associate of Arts, Theatre option Page 20 of 89



              
          Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
MEMO 

 

 

To: James Mandigo, Provost and VP, Academic 

From: Sylvie Murray, College of Arts 

Cc:  Heather Davis-Fisch, SOCA Director; Melina Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost, Claire Carolan, 

Associate Director, PDQA; pdqa@ufv.ca 

Subject: Program Discontinuance: Associate of Arts – Theatre option, SOCA, College of Arts 

Date:  DECEMBER 5, 2022 

 

SECTION 1 - Program Information 

Associate of Arts - Theatre option is a program equivalent to a major in a degree. 

SECTION 2 - Effective Date 

Fall 2023 

SECTION 3 - Consultation 

The College of Arts Council unanimously approved this discontinuance proposed by SOCA on January 27, 2023. The College 

of Arts will consult with the SBC on February 16, 2023. 

SECTION 4 – Rationale 

Very few students apply for or have enrolled in the program over the last 5 years (2 applications, 0 registrations in 2016-

17, 4 applications and 2 registrations in 2017-18, 3 applications and 0 registrations in 2021-22). There are no students 

enrolled in the program at this time. 

SECTION 5 - Principles 

 

SECTION 6 - Accommodation Plan 

There are no students enrolled in the program at this time. When relevant, also include a plan for reallocation of any 

remaining program resources. 

 

SECTION 7 - Communication Plan 

The Department Head/Director, in consultation with the Dean and Provost, will develop the communication plan which 

must be detailed here or attached to this memo. After approval, the Department Head/Director executes the 

communication plan. The plan must include the following areas and specify the approval and effective dates: 

    Office of the Registrar 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.3.

Program Discontinuance - Associate of Arts, Theatre option Page 21 of 89

mailto:pdqa@ufv.ca


              
          Memo – Program Discontinuance |   Page 2 of 2 

     Academic Calendar Editor 

    Undergraduate Education Committee 

    Senate Budget Committee 

    Advising Centre 

    University Relations (include Marketing) 

    College of Arts Council 

SECTION 8 – Additional Information 

N/A 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.3.

Program Discontinuance - Associate of Arts, Theatre option Page 22 of 89



 

 

 
 
 
 

SBC MEMORANDUM 
 

SBC Chair: 
Local:  

 
SBC Assistant: 

Local: 

Jackie Hogan 
4676 
 
Sarah McLean 
4029 

 

TO: Dr. T. Ryder-Glass, Chair, APPC   

FROM: Jackie Hogan, Chair, Senate Budget Committee  

DATE: February 28, 2023  

RE: Program Discontinuance - Associate of Arts, Theatre option 

 
At its February 16, 2023, the Senate Budget Committee meeting reviewed the program discontinuance 
proposal for Associate of Arts, Theatre option. The following comments were noted:  

• J. Hogan drew attention to the accompanying memo included in the agenda package provided 

by S. Murray, Dean, College of Arts confirming there are no budgetary implications to 

discontinuing the Associate of Arts, Theatre option since there are no students enrolled in the 

program. There were no questions or comments made by the committee. 

 

MOTION: 

THAT the Senate Budget Committee has reviewed the Associate of Arts, Theatre option program    
discontinuance proposal and confirms there are no budget implications.  

J. Hogan/C. Campbell  
CARRIED 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.3.

Program Discontinuance - Associate of Arts, Theatre option Page 23 of 89



          
MEMO

1

To: Academic Planning and Priorities Committee

From: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts

Date: 2023-04-14

Re: School of Communication, Faculty of Humanities, College of Arts 

The College of Arts is proposing to transform the Communications Department into a School of 
Communication. 

The Department of Communications currently includes 13 full-time permanent faculty members and 
offers 150 sections annually. It is amongst the five largest units in the College of Arts (14 departments 
and schools in total). Communications programs currently offered are a major and minor in 
Communications, and an Associate Certificate in Professional Communications Essentials. 
Additionally, Communications offers service courses to nearly all UFV programs outside of the College 
of Arts. 

It is beneficial to undergo this transformation for several reasons:

Broader curriculum offerings:
Transition to a School will enhance Communications’ capacity to develop a broader array of academic 
programs, including minors and certificates tailored toward students’ individual career goals. In addition 
to the minor in journalism currently in the approval process, Communications is exploring opportunities 
in the areas of organizational communication, public relations, cross-cultural communication, social 
media, and digital communication.

Also enhanced will be students’ ability to apply the theoretical knowledge they have learned in the 
classroom to real-world situations through hands-on learning experiences such as practicums, 
internships, and research projects. A student's exposure to experiential learning can be especially 
valuable in preparing them for communication-related careers. Students may have different needs and 
interests when it comes to the curriculum offered in a School of Communication, such as students 
seeking a broad understanding of communication studies, as well as students seeking a more 
specialized course. Thus, the program will attract a wider range of students, which will result in a more 
vibrant academic environment. For those who wish to pursue advanced studies and research in 
communication studies, this can provide a pathway to the workforce right after graduation.

In general, students at a School of Communication will be able to gain access to a wider range of 
communication studies subjects, develop hands-on skills, and tailor their academic experiences to fit 
their interests and career goals as a result of the broader curriculum. 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.4.

New School of Communication Page 24 of 89



 Page 2

Interdisciplinary collaborations:
The field of communication can cross paths with a variety of disciplines, including social science, 
computer science, engineering, and business. Interdisciplinary collaboration can lead to innovative 
research and educational programs while driving real-world change.

School of Communication, for instance, could work with computer science to explore how artificial 
intelligence impacts communication, or with business schools to examine effective communication and 
leadership strategies. Students studying organizational communication may be able to collaborate on a 
marketing campaign with business school students or with computer science students on a digital 
media project. This type of interdisciplinary collaboration will prepare them for the dynamic and rapidly 
changing communication industry.

Greater visibility with external partners:
In the academic community as well as among potential employers in the communication industry, 
converting the Communications Department into a School of Communication can enhance visibility and 
build reputation. This will assist with recruitment of faculty as well as facilitate engagement with 
government agencies, non-profits, and industry partners, which can fund research and educational 
projects. 

As well as providing students with real-world experiences, these external partnerships provide faculty 
with the opportunity to apply their research to real-world situations. The school can also offer 
workshops, seminars, and training programs to professionals in the industry, thereby extending its 
reach and influence. In addition to boosting the school's reputation, such outreach can also lead to 
funding and grant opportunities, which can be used to fund research and educational projects. Both 
within and outside academia, a School of Communication can contribute significantly to shaping and 
advancing the field of communication.

The increasing student demand:
A transition would reflect the growing demand for communication skills in today's society. The School of 
Communication will serve an expanded number of sections, reflecting the institutional growth in this 
area according to the 2023-2030 Strategic Enrollment Management Plan. The demand for courses in 
the field of communication remains consistent and healthy, with students recognizing the value of 
effective communication skills in their personal and professional lives. This increased demand for 
courses in communication for both program and non-program students will lead to the need for 
additional faculty hiring and mentoring to ensure the continued success of the School of 
Communication in meeting the needs of its students and the wider community. 

The College of Arts Heads and Directors were informed of this proposal on March 17. Council 
discussed it on March 24 and an e-vote is pending. The proposal was shared with the Acting Provost 
and the Deans on April 11. Costs related to this proposal are accounted for in the 2023-24 College of 
Arts budget. 

MOTION: THAT APPC approve and recommend to Senate the formation of the School of 
Communication, Faculty of Humanities (to replace the current Department of Communications).

AGENDA ITEM # 4.4.

New School of Communication Page 25 of 89



     
 
  

Academic Planning and Priorities Committee of Senate 
University of the Fraser Valley 

 
 

Report compiled by the offices of:  
Provost and VP Academic  

Program Development and Quality Assurance 
Institutional Research and Planning 

 
 
 

Senate and Board Approved - ??? 

2023 
Program Report and Plan  

AGENDA ITEM # 4.5.

Program Report and Plan Page 26 of 89



 
 

 
Program Report and Plan 2023 – Page 2 

  
 

A. Progress on UFV Approved New Programs 

 Senate  Ministry Approval Start Date 
College of Arts    
Halq’eméylem graduate certificate and diploma March 2022 May 2022 September 2022 

 

Faculty of Business and Computing    
Professional Sales minor April 2022 Exempt September 2022 
Business Analytics post-baccalaureate diploma January 2023 Exempt September 2023 
International Business post-baccalaureate diploma January 2023 Exempt September 2023 
    

 

Faculty of Science    
Bachelor of Regional and Community Planning January 2023 September 2022 September 2023 

 

 

B. Programs in Development 

 Concept Paper 
(Senate Approved)   

Proposed Approval Date 
Full Program Proposal (at Senate)  

College of Arts  
Digital Communications and Promotion Exempt (expedited 

program approval  
process) 

November 2023 

Indigenous Research Assistant Certificate In progress November 2023 

Intercultural Studies associate certificate June 2020 Original: March 2022 
1st Extension: April 2023 
2nd Extension: April 2024 

Journalism minor and extended minori June 2020 Original: April 2023 
1st Extension: April 2024 

   

Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development ii 
 

Remote Work Professional Certificate 
microcredential 

Exempt  Dependent on PESF Ministry decision  
 

Teaching English Language Learners,  
post-baccalaureate certificate 

June 2021 Original: January 2023 
1st Extension: January 2024 

 

 

  

AGENDA ITEM # 4.5.

Program Report and Plan Page 27 of 89



 
 

 
Program Report and Plan 2023 – Page 3 

  
 

 Concept Paper 
(Senate Approved)   

Proposed Approval Date 
Full Program Proposal (at Senate)  

Faculty of Business and Computingiii 

BBA Aviation (non-pilot pathway) in progress June 2024 

BBA Agriculture  in progress June 2024 

Leading Productively in Aerospace and Engineering                     
microcredential Exempt  Dependent on PESF Ministry decision 

MSc. Computing Science January 2023 January 2024 

Master of Innovative Finance in progress June 2024 

 
 

Faculty of Science   

Data Science post-baccalaureate diploma Exempt (expedited 
program approval  
process) 

November 2023 

GIS Mapping associate certificate (Revised and  
submitted as a microcredential re: PESF 
Ministry call for proposals) 

Exempt Original: February 2023 
1st Extension: Dependent on PESF 
Ministry decision 

MSc. Biotech in progress January 2025 
Science Communications minor/extended minor in progress January 2025 

 

Faculty of Applied and Technical Skills 
  

Engineering Transfer Certificate Program in progress November 2023 

Trades Explore Certificate in progress November 2023 

 

C. Concept Papers 
 

Faculty of Business and Computing 
Senate Approval 

Master of Science (MSc) in Computing January 2023 

  

 
 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.5.

Program Report and Plan Page 28 of 89



 
 

 
Program Report and Plan 2023 – Page 4 

  
 

D. Programs Recently Discontinued or Suspended  

Discontinued Board Approval 
Associate of Arts, Theatre option June 2023 * 

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Fast-Track)  June 2023 * 

Hospitality Event Planning certificate June 2023 * 
Mennonite Studies Certificate January 2023 

 
Currently Suspended Effective 
Applied Ethical & Political Philosophy minor (AEPP)  July 2022 (2-year) 

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Fast-Track) September 2022 (1-year) 

BIS Applied Management concentration March 2023 (2-year) 

English Language Studies March 2023 (2-year) 

Hospitality Event Planning certificate April 2022 (1-year renewal) 

Indigenous Arts certificate March 2022 (1-year renewal) 
Indigenous Maps, Films, Rights and Land Claims Associate Certificate April 2022 (1-year) 

Migration and Citizenship Graduate diploma and certificate March 2023 (2-year) 

 

Reinstated Effective 
Digital Manufacturing diploma September 2023 

Engineering Physics (Mechatronics) September 2023 

Management post-baccalaureate certificate April 2022 

Master of Arts (Criminal Justice) September 2023 

 

 

E. Program Reviews   

Program Reviews Completed Senate Completion Date 
Anthropology (College of Arts) February 2023 

Art History (College of Arts) February 2023 

Aviation (Faculty of Business and Computing) February 2023 

Chemistry (Faculty of Science) May 2023 * 

Communications (College of Arts) February 2023 

Education (Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development) February 2023 

Social Work (Faculty of Education, Community and Human Development June 2023 * 

Theatre (College of Arts) February 2023 

Visual Arts (College of Arts) February 2023 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.5.

Program Report and Plan Page 29 of 89



 
 

 
Program Report and Plan 2023 – Page 5 

  
 

Program Reviews (2022/23) – Winter (in progress) Site Visit Schedule 
Criminology (College of Arts) September 28 & 29, 2023 

Computing Information Systems (Faculty of Business and Computing) Fall 2024 

Health Care Assistant (Faculty of Health Sciences) TBD – external accreditation 

Philosophy (College of Arts) October 5 & 6, 2023 

  

Program Reviews (2023/24) - Fall  

Applied Bioinformatics Certificate (Faculty of Science) Spring 2024 

Bachelor of Science in Nursing & LPN Access (Faculty of Health Sciences) Spring 2024 

Biochemistry (Faculty of Science) Spring 2024 

Certified Dental Assistant (Faculty of Health Sciences) Spring 2024 

Economics (College of Arts) Spring 2024 

English (College of Arts) Spring 2024 

Mindfulness-Based Teaching and Learning Graduate Certificate (FECHD) Spring 2024 

Teaching English as a Second Language (FECHD) Spring 2024 

 

F. Program Review Progress Reports 

Progress Reports – In Progress Expected Completion 
Adult Basic Education (Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development) September 2023 

English Language Studies (Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development) December 2022  

General Studies Diploma (College of Arts) September 2023 

Human Services (Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development) January 2023  

Information Studies (Faculty of Education, Community, and Human Development) Deferred to next review cycle 

Latin American Studies (College of Arts) June 2022 

Modern Languages (College of Arts) September 2022  
Psychology (College of Arts) October 2022  

Sociology (College of Arts) December 2023 

 

G. Departmental Information 
See next page for historical department data from 2017/2018 to 2020/2021 

 
 
 
 
 
* Anticipated approval date 
i Formerly Freelance Multimedia Journalism minor & ext. minor 
ii Formerly Faculty of Access and Continuing Education 
iii Formerly Faculty of Professional Studies 

AGENDA ITEM # 4.5.

Program Report and Plan Page 30 of 89



2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Applied and Technical Studies Physics 109.1 16.1 22 76% 125.3 89.6 8.8 20 71% 98.3 99.9 11.5 20 74% 111.5 87.7 17.4 19 69% 105.1

Trades 838.0 5.4 13 N/A 843.3 583.4 3.3 12 N/A 586.7 809.9 2.4 14 N/A 812.4 795.1 1.0 13 N/A 796.1

Trades Continuing Studies 87.9 0.4 10 N/A 88.3 54.0 0.0 10 N/A 54.0 96.4 0.1 11 N/A 96.5 101.0 0.0 10 N/A 101.0

1034.9 21.9 14 76% 1056.9 726.9 12.1 13 71% 739.0 1006.3 14.1 14 74% 1020.3 983.8 18.4 13 69% 1002.2

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty
Department Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Business and Computing Aviation 0.4 0.0 N/A N/A 0.4

School of Business 482.8 240.7 28 91% 723.5 489.2 171.0 27 88% 660.2 452.6 168.9 27 90% 621.5 419.4 221.2 27 88% 640.5

School of Computing Science 214.5 407.2 31 90% 621.6 225.0 249.8 29 82% 474.8 231.8 249.0 29 84% 480.8 270.3 327.6 27 76% 597.8

697.6 647.9 29 89% 1345.5 714.2 420.8 28 86% 1135.0 684.4 417.9 28 87% 1102.3 689.6 548.7 27 83% 1238.4

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Educ, Comm & Human Dev. Adult Education 73.0 9.8 26 91% 82.8 87.0 5.3 23 83% 92.4 87.8 7.8 24 85% 95.6 71.8 4.5 23 82% 76.3

Applied Business Technology 52.5 0.0 26 100% 52.5 50.8 0.0 25 98% 50.8 49.0 0.0 25 95% 49.0 37.5 0.0 20 76% 37.5

Child, Youth, & Family Studies 124.7 8.1 22 70% 132.8 127.9 8.4 22 75% 136.3 139.9 6.8 21 70% 146.6 123.5 6.1 20 64% 129.5

Continuing Education 191.5 0.1 13 N/A 191.7 281.1 0.2 16 N/A 281.3 257.5 0.8 14 N/A 258.3 228.7 1.2 13 N/A 229.9

Education 179.4 3.3 30 98% 182.7 144.5 2.7 30 98% 147.2 141.6 0.4 29 95% 142.0 125.9 1.1 29 96% 127.0

English Language Studies 44.5 56.9 16 80% 101.5 28.6 20.1 16 78% 48.7 16.4 4.1 9 43% 20.5 23.6 8.4 11 77% 32.0

Information Studies 56.9 8.1 29 82% 64.9 72.5 2.7 29 85% 75.2 70.6 1.3 29 84% 71.9 64.8 1.2 28 80% 66.0

Social Work and Human Services 254.0 14.8 23 87% 268.8 234.3 7.5 24 85% 241.8 218.7 3.8 24 85% 222.5 193.9 4.5 24 82% 198.4

Upgrading & University Prep 266.7 17.6 21 87% 284.3 286.4 7.8 23 94% 294.1 218.3 6.5 22 87% 224.8 207.4 10.4 21 84% 217.7

1243.1 118.8 20 87% 1362.0 1313.1 54.6 22 88% 1367.7 1199.8 31.4 20 84% 1231.3 1077.0 37.3 19 82% 1114.3

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Health Sciences Certified Dental Assistant 23.2 0.0 23 96% 23.2 19.9 0.0 20 88% 19.9 23.2 0.0 22 93% 23.2 23.4 0.0 23 98% 23.4

Health Care Assistant 21.4 0.0 12 44% 21.4 28.0 0.0 14 55% 28.0 43.4 0.0 22 91% 43.4 59.8 0.0 28 92% 59.8

Kinesiology 346.3 24.6 32 92% 370.9 402.0 34.3 30 91% 436.3 364.8 16.1 31 87% 380.9 334.6 12.9 29 84% 347.5

Nursing 279.8 0.0 33 85% 279.8 277.4 0.0 35 87% 277.4 285.6 0.0 38 95% 285.6 270.1 0.0 37 92% 270.1

Practical Nursing 29.0 0.0 15 88% 29.0 29.3 0.0 14 82% 29.3 31.2 0.0 13 79% 31.2 28.6 0.0 14 84% 28.6

699.7 24.6 28 86% 724.3 756.7 34.3 28 86% 791.0 748.1 16.1 29 89% 764.2 716.5 12.9 29 88% 729.5

Applied and Technical Studies Total

Business and Computing Total

Educ, Comm & Human Dev. Total

Health Sciences Total

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 # 4.5.

Program
 R

eport and Plan
Page 31 of 89



2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Humanities Communications 199.5 206.1 24 96% 405.6 210.3 136.0 22 87% 346.3 206.5 96.8 23 90% 303.3 196.1 112.8 23 90% 308.9

Dean, Arts 27.4 20.7 29 84% 48.1

English 417.3 40.5 26 91% 457.8 395.0 22.4 26 89% 417.4 360.2 26.3 25 88% 386.5 348.0 44.6 25 89% 392.7

Graphic Design 63.6 35.5 22 90% 99.0 70.7 28.2 21 82% 98.9 65.3 21.7 17 70% 87.0 72.0 29.1 19 80% 101.1

History 220.6 42.5 31 95% 263.1 222.3 37.8 26 83% 260.2 201.2 17.6 23 78% 218.8 187.4 19.1 26 82% 206.6

Humanities 1.1 1.1 N/A N/A 2.2

Modern Languages 115.1 37.1 20 77% 152.2 96.3 32.3 19 70% 128.6 85.6 16.9 15 57% 102.5 90.4 26.9 15 58% 117.2

Philosophy 136.2 18.4 27 96% 154.6 127.9 15.3 25 90% 143.2 142.8 10.2 25 91% 153.0 143.5 9.6 25 92% 153.1

School of Creative Arts 1.7 1.7 N/A N/A 3.4

Theatre 40.4 31.9 22 86% 72.3 51.5 45.1 20 64% 96.6 48.1 28.0 20 70% 76.1 53.3 41.1 21 76% 94.4

Visual Arts 130.6 129.9 23 96% 260.5 148.8 140.6 28 83% 289.4 154.7 81.3 22 84% 236.0 170.9 75.0 22 85% 245.9

1351.8 563.7 25 92% 1915.4 1322.9 457.7 24 83% 1780.6 1264.4 298.7 22 82% 1563.0 1263.3 360.0 23 83% 1623.3

Notes:

For Humanities Faculty, Dean, Arts Department:

-   Includes Arts and Media Arts courses

For Humanities Faculty, Humanities Department:

-   Includes Music courses

For Humanities Faculty, School of Creative Arts Department:

-   Includes SOCA courses

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Science Agricultural Technology 45.9 24.4 22 87% 70.3 47.4 11.1 23 79% 58.6 38.8 3.8 18 69% 42.6 46.6 7.6 19 70% 54.3

Biology 255.4 24.2 30 99% 279.6 284.8 20.7 29 96% 305.5 276.9 23.9 26 89% 300.7 246.6 26.5 27 89% 273.1

Chemistry 152.9 11.5 27 86% 164.4 152.7 10.3 27 89% 163.0 131.4 11.5 24 79% 143.0 117.9 18.8 24 76% 136.7

Dean, Science 11.9 0.0 N/A N/A 11.9

Geography 198.1 47.2 28 90% 245.3 201.1 51.1 28 87% 252.2 195.3 31.2 26 83% 226.4 175.4 38.1 26 82% 213.5

Mathematics and Statistics 341.6 127.3 31 89% 468.9 355.9 70.5 29 82% 426.4 334.9 71.5 28 79% 406.4 297.6 83.1 27 76% 380.7

1005.8 234.5 29 91% 1240.3 1041.9 163.7 28 87% 1205.6 977.3 141.8 26 82% 1119.1 884.2 174.1 26 80% 1058.2

Notes:

For Science Faculty, Dean, Science Department:

-   Includes UFV Activity courses, such as Science Rocks!

Humanities Total

Science Total

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 # 4.5.

Program
 R

eport and Plan
Page 32 of 89



2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Social Science Arts Integrated Studies 90.6 43.0 32 92% 133.6 117.2 56.1 27 79% 173.3 112.6 99.5 29 89% 212.1

Criminal Justice 458.1 86.2 30 93% 544.4 469.3 77.2 29 90% 546.5 424.9 30.3 30 88% 455.1 387.7 26.1 30 89% 413.9

Dean, Arts 10.0 6.2 28 85% 16.2

Economics 97.5 89.8 33 97% 187.3 115.6 49.2 33 96% 164.8 118.2 49.4 32 89% 167.7 104.2 54.7 31 91% 158.9

Global Engagement & Social Justice 22.5 4.6 30 83% 27.1 34.8 7.7 28 84% 42.5 32.8 6.4 27 82% 39.2

Graduate Studies 6.5 0.0 N/A N/A 6.5 2.0 0.0 N/A N/A 2.0

Indigenous Studies 11.9 1.3 16 55% 13.2 24.8 1.3 27 84% 26.1 38.3 1.1 20 74% 39.5 35.1 0.2 21 69% 35.3

Political Science 71.9 10.5 24 76% 82.4 70.6 8.0 24 74% 78.6 67.3 5.7 25 75% 73.0 68.0 7.5 23 71% 75.5

Psychology 361.9 30.4 30 92% 392.4 373.8 19.3 30 89% 393.0 386.8 27.4 30 90% 414.2 381.7 32.1 28 90% 413.8

Social Cultural & Media Studies 272.6 146.8 31 94% 419.4 308.6 120.2 29 83% 428.9 297.6 75.8 29 84% 373.4 284.1 67.3 29 84% 351.3

1290.5 371.3 30 91% 1661.8 1477.7 322.9 29 87% 1800.6 1485.2 253.5 29 86% 1738.7 1406.2 293.7 29 87% 1700.0

Notes:

For Social Science Faculty, Dean, Arts Department:

-   Includes GDS courses and GEOG-109

For Social Science Faculty, Graduate Studies Department:

-   Includes 700 level Program Evaluation courses

Others 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Faculty Department
Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Arts Dean, Arts 39.8 78.6 31 89% 118.4 4.1 0.0 N/A N/A 4.1 4.8 0.0 N/A N/A 4.8

Division Undeclared Cooperative Education 7.8 4.6 N/A N/A 12.4 3.9 3.7 N/A N/A 7.6 11.2 1.4 N/A N/A 12.6 9.3 2.2 N/A N/A 11.5

Undeclared 2.2 0.0 N/A N/A 2.2 1.7 0.0 N/A N/A 1.7 2.1 0.0 N/A N/A 2.1 1.9 1.1 N/A N/A 3.0

Provost and VP Academic UFV International 0.0 1.8 N/A N/A 1.8

49.8 85.0 134.8 9.7 3.7 13.4 18.1 1.4 19.5 11.2 3.3 14.5

Notes:

For Arts Faculty, Dean, Arts Department:

-   Includes Interdisciplinary Studies and Portfolio courses, as well as University 101

-   For 2021-22, the remaining activity includes 2 sections of Interdisciplinary Studies

For Division Undeclared Faculty, Undeclared Department:

-   Includes PLA-In-Progress

For Provost and VP Academic Faculty, UFV International Department:

-   Int'l Contract Training courses

Social Science Total

Others Total

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 # 4.5.

Program
 R

eport and Plan
Page 33 of 89



2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

Dom 

FTE

Int'l FTE Avg 

Class 

Size

Fill Rate Total 

FTE

7373.3 2067.7 25 90% 9440.9 7363.0 1469.8 25 86% 8832.8 7383.6 1174.9 24 84% 8558.4 7031.9 1448.5 24 83% 8480.4

General Notes:

-   In Banner, some graduate programs are listed within the department and some are indicated as Graduate Studies.  We follow this.

-   We have excluded Chandigarh activity, both UIGE and FVI.

-   Challenges, Directed/Independent Studies, Practicums and Labs excluded from Average Class Sizes and Fill Rates.

-   The calculation of average class size accounts for double, triple, quadruple sections.

-   The fill rate in a department or a faculty is defined as the average fill rate of sections within that department or faculty.

-   Small numbers have been suppressed for Average Class Sizes and Fill Rates whenever a department generates less than 10 FTE in a given Fiscal Year.

-   In 2020-21, most activity that used to occur in Dean, Arts departments were redefined and those courses were moved into different areas.

-   Data extracted on March 3, 2023.

Prepared by Institutional Research and Planning

UFV Total

A
G

EN
D

A ITEM
 # 4.5.

Program
 R

eport and Plan
Page 34 of 89



Approved by Senate ????
???

Page 1 of 2

Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 
Terms of Reference

RESPONSIBILITIES
Following consultation with relevant standing committees and areas of the university, as deemed appropriate by 
the Academic Planning and Priorities Committee:

1. Advise Senate on the mission, goals, objectives, strategies, and priorities of the university.

2. Advise Senate on the planning and priorities for the establishment, renewal, and/or discontinuance of 
academic programs.

3. Verify program suspension and discontinuance effectively address the criteria as outlined in Policy 222- 
Program Suspension and Discontinuance.

4. Verify new program proposals effectively address standards and criteria for institutional and post- 
secondary system needs.

5. Advise Senate on the establishment or discontinuance of academic faculties of the university.

6. Advise Senate on enrolment management strategies and plans.

7. Advise Senate on:

a) Policies relating to the library.

b) Policies and procedures related to educational affiliations, transfer articulation 
agreements, and partnerships with other post-secondary institutions.

c) Policies and processes for the development, review, implementation, and 
communication of plans that support the academic priorities of the university.

d) Policies and procedures for the systematic review of courses, programs, and educational 
services.

e) Policies, guidelines, and process related to budget at the request of the President.

8. Advise the President annually on the University’s budget. 

9. Provide advice to Senate on matters related to the university’s property, buildings, and structures.

10. Advise Senate on the budgetary implications of matters within the jurisdiction of Senate and its 
committees, including the costs of developing, implementing, and delivering new educational, research, or 
other programs.

11. Review the reports and recommendations of program reviews and advise Senate on actions.

12. Establish such subcommittees as needed to fulfill the committee’s responsibilities.

13. Other duties as assigned by Senate.

14. Provide annual written reports to Senate.

15. Review the committee’s terms of reference and composition annually, and submit proposed revisions to the 
Senate Governance Committee no later than the third week of April, to ensure approval by Senate before the 
end of the academic year.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.6.

Terms of Reference
review Page 35 of 89



Approved by Senate ????
???

Page 2 of 2

COMPOSITION
Chair

Provost and Vice-President, Academic (ex officio, voting)

Vice-Chair
A voting member of the committee, nominated and approved by the committee

Voting Members
Chief Financial Officer and Vice-President Administration 
Chair or designate from the following standing committees of Senate: Undergraduate Education, 

Graduate Studies, Research, and Governance*

Seven faculty members, approved by Senate, at least three of whom shall be members of Senate†

Two staff members approved by Senate
Two students approved by Senate
Three deans or associate deans approved by Senate

Ex Officio Non-Voting Members
Vice President, Students (or designate)
Associate Vice-President, Teaching and Learning
Associate Vice-President, Resource Planning & Enterprise Risk
Associate Vice-President, Research & Graduate Studies (or designate)*
Associate Vice-President, UFV International
Vice-Provost, Academic
Associate Vice-President, Indigenous 
Associate Vice-President, Institutional Research and Planning (or designate)*
University Librarian (or designated librarian)*
University Registrar & Associate Vice President, Enrolment Management
University Secretary (or designate)*
Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance
Director, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion
Director, Budget & Financial Planning

Administrative Support
Office of the Provost and Vice-President, Academic

* Normally the designate shall be appointed for a minimum one-year term to ensure continuity.

† Normally, there shall be at least one member from each of the faculties, selected to ensure that the composition of the committee 
reflects the diversity of disciplines at the university.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.6.

Terms of Reference
review Page 36 of 89



Approved by Senate ????
???

Page 1 of 2

Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 
Terms of Reference

RESPONSIBILITIES
Following consultation with relevant standing committees and areas of the university, as deemed appropriate by 
the Academic Planning and Priorities Committee:

1. Advise Senate on the mission, goals, objectives, strategies, and priorities of the university.

2. Advise Senate on the planning and priorities for the establishment, renewal, and/or discontinuance of 
academic programs.

3. Verify program suspension and discontinuance effectively address the criteria as outlined in Policy 222- 
Program Suspension and Discontinuance.

4. Verify new program proposals effectively address standards and criteria for institutional and post- 
secondary system needs.

5. Advise Senate on the establishment or discontinuance of academic faculties of the university.

6. Advise Senate on enrolment management strategies and plans.

7. Advise Senate on:

a) Policies relating to the library.

b) Policies and procedures related to educational affiliations, transfer articulation 
agreements, and partnerships with other post-secondary institutions.

c) Policies and processes for the development, review, implementation, and 
communication of plans that support the academic priorities of the university.

d) Policies and procedures for the systematic review of courses, programs, and educational 
services.

d)e) Policies, guidelines, and process related to budget at the request of the President.

8. Advise .the President annually on the University’s budget. the Budget Committee of Senate on the academic 
priorities for the allocation of funds

9. Provide advice to Senate on matters related to the university’s property, buildings, and structures.

10. Advise Senate on the budgetary implications of matters within the jurisdiction of Senate and its 
committees, including the costs of developing, implementing, and delivering new educational, research, or 
other programs.

9.11. Review the reports and recommendations of program reviews and advise Senate on actions.

10.12. Establish such subcommittees as needed to fulfill the committee’s responsibilities.

11.13. Other duties as assigned by Senate.

12.14. Provide annual written reports to Senate.

13.15. Review the committee’s terms of reference and composition annually, and submit proposed 
revisions to the Senate Governance Committee no later than the third week of April, to ensure approval by 
Senate before the end of the academic year.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.6.

Terms of Reference
review Page 37 of 89



Approved by Senate ????
???

Page 2 of 2

COMPOSITION
Chair

Provost and Vice-President, Academic (ex officio, voting)

Vice-Chair
A voting member of the committee, nominated and approved by the committee

Voting Members
Chief Financial Officer and Vice-President Administration 
Chair or designate from the following standing committees of Senate: Budget, Undergraduate Education, 

Graduate Studies, Research, and Governance*

Seven faculty members, approved by Senate, at least three of whom shall be members of Senate†

Two staff members approved by Senate
Two students approved by Senate
Threewo deans or associate deans approved by Senate

Ex Officio Non-Voting Members
Vice President, Students (or designate)
Associate Vice-President, Teaching and Learning
Associate Vice-President, Resource Planning & Enterprise Risk
Associate Vice-President, Research & Graduate Studies (or designate)*
Associate Vice-President, UFV International
Vice-Provost, Academic
Associate Vice-President, Indigenous 
Associate Vice-President, Institutional Research and Planning (or designate)*
University Librarian (or designated librarian)*
University Registrar & Associate Vice President, Enrolment Management
University Secretary (or designate)*
Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance
Director, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion
Director, Budget & Financial Planning

Administrative Support
Office of the Provost and Vice-President, Academic

* Normally the designate shall be appointed for a minimum one-year term to ensure continuity.

† Normally, there shall be at least one member from each of the faculties, selected to ensure that the composition of the committee 
reflects the diversity of disciplines at the university.

AGENDA ITEM # 4.6.

Terms of Reference
review Page 38 of 89



 
 

MEMORANDUM   

 
TO: APPC, Senate, Board of Governors 

FROM: Tracy Ryder Glass, Acting Provost & VP, Academic 

DATE: March 13, 2023 

RE: Program Suspension – English Language Studies 

 
 

Effective immediately, and for the reasons outlined in the attached proposal dated February 7, 

2023 and as per the Suspension and Discontinuance Policy (222), I have approved the two-year 

suspension for the English Language Studies program.  

Please add this to your agenda for information.  

 
 

Attachments: 
• Memo from Program Development and Quality Assurance 
• Memo from Senate Budget Committee 
• Program Suspension Proposal 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 39 of 89



 1 

 
MEMO 
 
TO:  APPC/Provost 
CC:  Tracy Ryder-Glass, Acting Provost; Allyson Jule, Dean, FECHD; Mary Saudelli, Associate 

Dean, FECHD;   
From: Claire Carolan, Associate Director PDQA 
RE:  Suspension, English Language Studies program 
 
DATE: March 4, 2023 

 

The Faculty of Education, Community and Human Development is requesting the 2-year 
suspension of the English Language Studies Program under policy 222 Suspension and 
Discontinuance. 
 
 
The proposal was discussed at SBC on February 16, 2023, and recommended for suspension. 
 
Documents: 
 

1. Proposal for Program Suspension 
2. APPC Memo for Submission 
3. SBC memo  

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 40 of 89



UNIvaRsrw\J
W FRASERV/\l.l ‘y

MEMO

m hmas Mandlgv, Pmvu5tzndVPAudermc

rum: m AHVXMme, mean.Fzcukvcf Eduatmn, cammumzv,and Humzn Devduvment

cc: m Mzlv SaudeII\,A55n<me Dun and mug nenanmemHad uf Enghsh language smmes-,Mehndz

Saveukv, Asswsum mm: Pmvuxmnd VPAmderm<, (lzlra Cam\an,A55n<m: Dweclur, worm;Angle

nem,Cnmrmnees Assnsunt, ram-vnf mcauan, nammamw,Ind Numzn Deudnnmznt(FECHD)

sumcr Program Suspension. mush Language Sun?es, Department M English language Smmes,

Facullvof Eduezuan, Commumh’, And Human Devdovmenl (rmm)

nnz: rmum 7, ma

sscnau 1 — Program lnlurmauun

The mumLanguage smdves ms) program Vncluues four pm?cuenq cenv?carey as
Inrermedvzle, as Advanced w,as Advanced n,and as Academic

sscnau 2 — Elfemve Dale

FzHzuza

sscnau 3 — Length afsuspensmn

Rt?uesr susvenslonIor. 2 vears

sscnau 4 — Ralnurme

Ihe ELSDroaram has been 3 Bar! of LIFVfor over may vezrs.Over Ihzl (me, :1 has enm?ed

as mam’ as 1,411 aauaeemaumem Ynone yezr(2?17/2ulE)znd has mg been cunsmere? a

robust Eng?sh Vznguzge program m the area Currenlly, however, were are only 135 course

enrolments m 311up dasses (ms zcademk veer lzuzz/2023). Smee zon, (here have been

am‘!12 anus‘ graduates [mm the ELScerulncales, broken down as such:

mush unguage SmdlesAdv:naed n= 2

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 41 of 89



mus». uangoageSnmIesAdv:need I

mus». uangoageStndleskademl: e 1

rnere are va?cus reasnns why me enmHmenl has sleatmy aeeuneasmceme znn/zmz
academic year. someonne reasons mdude a snurm student needs, aben as many sludenls

new eome In urv Mm mevrengursnVanguzgeentry requirements cnmwele; «ne Vmpan of

com 19 on vncernarronaxsmdenls naazlfected the oemanafor {Ms program; and merehas

been an merease Vn regranaxeomper. an ar amer pnsrsemndary mslmmnns and at

aommbnbpbaaea Vmmngrznl seM:es (ex. UNK nlfers Ms awn zngursnVanguage dassesj.

Further, mere have been enangeaaune bnwerarey lewd regararngPohcy 99, EngH5hnangbage

Pm?clency Reqmremenl. The current aeaaemxeaaxenaarrelleclslhe Fn?owmgas meelmglhe

znguanVznguzgereabvremencFar aamrsaronto pmgrammuny

"Succ2SXfu/camnleuan oi at /easr three years A1/furma/rIuH—um2may /not ressmar. three cabrses yer
semesrer or eautva/em, mm c grade: or nrgner averaged over aeaoemrembrsesiat a seranrlarv and/or
Dasrxemndarv rnsmbnan wnereEng/rsh rs thz prrmarv language afrnstruclran m an Eng/rshrspeakma

taunl/V rzcaqmzed by L/FVfurEng/rsh /arrgbage bro/rcrency purposes ~

we calendar Vznguage naabeen m eflen arnee September 2022 TM; enangew\|| eonunbe Io

Vmpan enmllmenl Vnme as prngmm

More mere was a sHghI mareaaeVnenmHmenl numbers .n me raunl mm, but this vnerease
was due Vnlarge part In meexlranrdlnary elfnrls ol me Dean’; omeeslall members In Suppnrl

rne Dmgram, mamarngzdmwslralwe support armVnpromarmg me pragram Appmxmwalely

450 hnursol Dean‘; omeeslallume have been dedicated rosuvvnrlmglhe as pmgmm svnce
my 2022. ms zmmml of me and eflarl Vsum suslamal?e ana, maybe more Vmpunzrmy, nas
had rme?eclun Vncrezsmglhe eNuHmenl nbmbers. lherewere 107 courseenrnlmwenls Mthe

HMbut nmy79 M the Wlnler rerm of 2023.

mrneapbenavaes, measellndrneenmHmenl rmmberssmce zms/20171seeAppenavxA)Irom

rne2uz1—2n22 na-a Book. b 15deanhauhe sludenr numbers babe aroppeaIn such an extent

mat many ol me as/up cuurseszre no Vungernlfered as regmzrclassmum programmvngIn
addmun, Yrappears Ihzr olherleachunynlenslve umverskues, sben as xwanuenPnlyrechme

Unwers?‘/, nlfer svmlar zngusnnangbage programs same have low enmHmenl as wenwhHe

others have very bvbranc pragrams (see Appem?x 3;. obr compeuuun aflers smuHzrEngHsh

bangbage classes as Inleyaled mu; whkh Vsaeumeularehznge [mm me ebrrem setup m our

as program. maaamon, the amer prngmms are abne m nlfer dasses Vnmeevenmgor on

weekends and as muor parnvme smt?es. Our current pragram Vsnar se«—bp m respond (0

marks! demands or emu; vnus avvrozches.

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 42 of 89



rne maslrecenlexlernz-1!program rewewanneas pmgramwasreeeh/ed Vnlune zuzu wease
?nd arraeneathe Uormer) nean-sRenorllmmms reyrew aarea June zuzl (see Annenduxc).

rnere were suggemons Vnaarn the report ana rne nean-sresaanseaboulways to ennanee
the earrrse affermgs. rne raarmy mt?caled support rar neaessary anangesM the aragranr, aw
any rnerease ol elfon nasnor shared the aeeunrng enraurnenrs.

FaHowmg the aragranr reaarrM 2021, rnere were srgnweanrenangesnraae to the as
uenarunenrdue to the aeneubudget. Permanent Iacukvwere rearraealram seven to two

facmlv nrenraers.nrere was also a reducuon of one program advusm/program assrsranr, ane

eawaananaueennauagrsr,andlhe raueolneparlmenlkead was reamgnedzolhe Dean-somee

anne larmer raeuuy ol Access ana canunmngE:1ucaUon.CurrenUy, rne Assodaze Dean of

man V5servmgas Amng Department ueaa. Any as/up courses mum ae anereathrough

uuwor cs wwhoul rne Ium?ng neeaea to run a IMHaepannrenr wun «wa me a Iaemzy In

fact, up on WIHeonunue to be auereathrough uuv.

n V:ausarny underslant?ng (hat, ayer rne uasrIew years, rnany aanyersanans naye occurred

wunme Assodale nean and the two Iamllvrnernaersabout ways to Vncrease nrrnraers.An

enan was rnaaeby the Anew) rzcun Dean’; Ofl|:e,s1amngJanuarv ZOZZ,regan1mg ananges

to the as program These eanyersarrans occurred zhraughouz rearrrary 2u22 rnrarrgnto the

ena anne amdemk year, wunboth lamuvrnernaersVndkaung rney would rewewana reyrse

rnexrDmgram. \n that regara, aarn Iacully rnernaerswere excused lrom servke ahlngauons [or

the HM rerrn Io aHow nnre to make neeessary cumcmaranangesA reaanwas submnuzd to

the rscnn nean Vn0:lober2?21,' naweyer, na ananges naye been rnaae.

ms nragranr earnaae restructured aver rnezwwyear srrsaensranto auera program more rn
unewkh swaenrneeasana market aernanas.nrar sara,mere rs na bndgeuo cover any costs

olcansukauons. mne program rs la ae resrrrrawrea,the araeesswould ae ayerseen ayrne

Assodaze nean ana mvsdf as pan of our workload. rne lwtryear srrsaensranwm?d

neeesshale engagrng the Bumping (msplaung) araeess, as per Amde 15 or rne CoHemve

Agreernenua rnaye rnerwaenrrenrraarmy memhersm arneraeaarrnrenrsrameelwarldoari.

sscnau 5 — Work Plan

1. M the aeaaernrayear, 2022/2024, rnenean ana lheAssac\ale nean wHl cansml mm neighbouring

umversuuesanaeanegesthat anerEngHsh language Smmes and begm a document aummng

mess/ehangeslhaz mum ae rnaae[er uws pragranr.

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 43 of 89



2. ynme aeapemrc year, 2024/2025, the omee bnne neanwmepnsrber a process bl renewmglhe

program If u rs ueemep suslamame to return to a IIIHas program, a pan WIHbe Iorthcommg as [G

wnarstructures need to be rn place lar any reavemnzolzheprogram rbr Fall 2025 br, nernaps, yarer

sscncm s — consuuauan

mimv um, I began my tenure aspean bnne Faeu\lvo|Edu:aI\on,Commun\ly,am1 Human

peyeyoprnenr tramp). one 0! my v?onues was to rewewrne susraynabrury ol rne yarybus

aebanmenrswyrnyn my pprubnb. Mysrnrbugn rnrsprbcessrnar I became cbncerneb apbuune

Vow enrbumenr ynrne {Ls program. cbnsuuaubns began wuh nrynssocyare nean wnbwas aysb

servingasELS's\nler\mDevar!menlHead SheIm?caledsevera\d\scus5\onshe\dm2?ZZw\lh

rne (W0 Iacuny members regardmg cumcummreyysrbn and bramszormmg pa55\b||\ue3. unen
arscusseurne nrsmry, rne presenr snuanbn, and Bumble Iurure concerns for as Mm rne
wrbybsr ynAugust b: 2022. oyerrne Fall rerm, mnsullauons occurreuwnnme [we as racuuy

members and mm rneneparrmenr Head bnne uup ynnapes rnarrneprpmm cbuub mbyerb

rnys brner (rEcHD) debartmenzrb neupmmgale rne cbsrs pr effermg aw courses In abbmbn,
ynrebruary 2022 and September 2022, me Assodale nean,me two Iacunry members, anarne
Assodale wee Presmen! \nlema!\ona\ met so byscuss nrogrammg,enrbumenr, and pbrennay

rbr yncreasyngsruuenr numbers rnrbugn sucn means as summer ynrensrue prbgrams,

ynregrarea mil programs, ana brner bbssrbumes Meyenneness, yn January 2022 cnass
enrol\menIsdravDEt1furlhehsuhseauenwy rnegssbcyare Dean,!heIwofa:u\!y membersrne
rsty a Human nesburces represenrauue, and xmm usyngMS Team; on necenrber 15, 2022 AI
rnys meeryng xynbycarep rnar uhad becyaeu Io nrbye Iarwarb MD! a program suspensybn

reguesr.

ympacron space. By Fall ms, the (W0 racuyrymembers w\|| naye been reapnmnrea rnrbugn

rne cbuemye Agreemenr Amcye 15, Eummnz(bnsnladngl Ibr senrbr empybyees. mm of rne
as Iacuny naye been wyrn urv Iorover 15 years. The bmce and cyassrbbm space curren?v
user:«or as WIHbe reaubcareu yn accbraance mm the space management pbncy, extent Ior

rne language lah.The lab ysan esceuenrbne anu,mlhe eyenrwe ollerzhe program agam,M
wbuya be central The Language lab WIHcbnnnue m be ava|\ab\e Ior use by unuergrauuare

srubenrs ynbrner programs.

ympacr on bperanng buager anu resburces. The as program nas pperarea wun a de?dl

buagenbr many years, wmch nasbeen bayanceu Imm rneDean’: onrcebudget. The program

suspensrpn w\|| reueye [Ms uearcubudget suuanbn (see Appenbyx m

Curncumm cbuncu dale. Weunes?avr January 2;, ma
Faemlvcbuncu bare rrmay, February 3, ma

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 44 of 89



 
 
 
 
 

senaueBudge! cmnnnueeaaaev

sscncm 7 — Accammodauon Vlan

the current students w\llhe\nforme:1 Ma emancommumcanonmaune nrasramnasbeen suspenaea
nns emanWWcame lmm me Assodaze neanol man The emanwmInform sumenls 0| Owen; to

canwmemen» smdy,e\:her1hraugh «ne EngHsh uvsradmg courses nnme Llmversllvuvgraamg and

Prevarauon mgmn at urv tn mevt1uaHI‘/Ier mraugn auendance alolher ma: Vnsuluuans or

cammumly servkes me Arehwav.

sscnoMa—cmnnmn.eauon man

the Assodale mean,who Vssennng as me currenl £15 Department Head, wm.n-memen:me
aamnnnneauanmanamngwuh me suvnorl 01 me Dean's omeeAssmanl me Dean has apnrwea (Ms

manof acuon. me plan V; as suclr

Bvzheand olMarch zuza. man to anexnsungslurienly Students wmbe warmed that «ne classes wmno Vonger

heava?al?e Mme FaH Zolaacademkyear IN;Umelramealmwslhemlo makE plans

for me ran aeemnngw. EngHsh um um move to uuv ana, as such,Ih\s may haw any

canlmumgsludenls.. man me omeeol me Regblrar to Warm men.ol me suspensmnol me program

a man Amdemk Cmendar mm
a man me rscnn mreclors ana Department neaaso|lheI\naH1e:|s\on

- Dnren me rscnn cmnnnuee Assuslanl to mlorm the Undergraduate Edumuan

cmnnnueeanne enange. man to LlnnvershvSecrela?ale to Inform me Senate Budge! cmnnnuee
- EmaullheAmdem\eA:MsIngCeMre. man L|n|vers\IyRe\aUans

- cmnnnmaacewunme nean that these cammumcauonshave acumen and report «a

man Facmlvconnan
- man external stakeholders. Archway Cammumly Serwces

sscncm s — Addmonal xeneuan:lnlarmauan

AvDend\xA.Excerpt from 2u21—zo22 Dara Eook, course enrawuenl numbers since zms/zun to 2oz1—

2u2z

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 45 of 89



 
 
 
 

Avhem?x a xvu,Camlanc ummsuv.mu Eng?sh Language Drasram enm?menl numbers

Avhent?xc Dearfs?evnrllrnmthxsrevuew datedmne 2021

Avhent?xn Devtmtaudge-I

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 46 of 89



 
 
 

APPENDICES

AvvenmxA. Excerv!«mm 2132172022 one am, murse enrolment numbers smcezms/1017 to

2u21—2o2z

Avvenmxa KPU, canuanounwemzv,vwuEng?sh language mgmn enrwmenznumbers

Avuenmxc. Dean’; Ream!«mm on; rewewdated June 2:321

Avvenmxo. De?dl nudge:

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 47 of 89



 
 
 
 

Appendix A: Excerpt fmm munzz on Bank, murse enrollment

numbers slnte zmslznn In znznozz

1 must. hnguage smug: {muse Enmlmems

2.. use

2.. we

2.. me

an m
an m

an M.

EA 555

EA ws
E51 wssa

E51 W64

v...

nu-17 nu)-u nu-1; m n xuxn-:1 nu-u

56 1.

as .3 2:

55 .. 5: 21

5.; 47 5; 23 u

12 as .
m .7 5; 25

15v 5.

a;

2:7 77

:,m an x, 944 mu

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 48 of 89



 
 
 

Appendix a nu, Capllann Unlversllv, vlu mush ungnage pmgam enmllment numbers

KPU

Dlnow m Enausx uu-sum: vxoncnaucv

hu 5 zmendavk um Va ramsaz amdemwcmveer ve mm an M ‘an An 2 smmes an M;

gvahnenzy \g\ama[

Sun om: nu, wmm, spun:

Amdamlctzvzl mum»-v

may Fnundmnnzhmm 1, Lard 2, mg: 1 V with (must;
...zach I942‘ In d?emntcnurszsl

zuzzrzs Umvevslly Calzndzv: Mtg: [[m\end.1r kgu mgmmsmz am

mm mm kgu a

nu mu CIl§s— n mum.unxuuaEhn-§ (Maud. numm mu-m rummu
V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvases 0041

V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvases 0043

V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses ms:
7 Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses ms)

7 Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses am
7 Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses 0252

V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses 0251(1)
V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses 0253

V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses 0351(4)
V Enghsh cmmaum Pulvoses 0353 (4)

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 49 of 89



 
 
 

s.-nu.-r 2022

15 .4...» .u..a, .1: mm.man. Iqiskml

m

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 50 of 89



 
 
 
 

Spvlng zoza— an (Inn: on-mL all um ?udnrm ngmma

. Enzhshmy Andumc Pulvnsu ma:

. Enzhshmy Andumc Pulvnsu mu:

. Enzhshmy Andumc Pulvnsu mum

. Enzhsh¢mu.a.m Pumnsesm? (2!

. Enzhshmy Andumc Pulvnsu am

11

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 51 of 89



 

 
 

. Enghsh furlndumc Pummqsm?l

. Eluhshrmu.a.m Fummesmn(1!

. Enghsh :mu.a.m VuIvnses01B(Z)

. Enghsh :mu.a.m Vulvnsesmm my

. Enghsh fnrlndemc Vulvnsqsm? my

CAPILANO

En?llnhr Anllnk Pllpunl mu ....m..

12

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 52 of 89



 

 
 
 

sun om: Fall, spnng, Summer, each running 15 weeks

:..m.s: Twn m..au.mu\ (sumng .¢ Imevmedut: level English). Iwn zdulnced, and (Ne: "unwzvsltvw km

mu-1:1 um... Iy C-Ilndlr.1S :51 mursgi killed an-gm my mama Purpusgsi

Banner rag?anou m

an mu— 1 up (Inn-x, .n with nun-msrlnsuud

. mamnmaumcPurpuszs :12)

. mamnmaumcPurpuszs an

. mamnmaumcPurvuses Ma

MIMNHHIIHHH

Swim 21:23 — m E» mm» .1: v/nh mums v-.m...u
. mamnmaumcPurpuszs :12)
. mamnmaumcPurpuszs?ll (4)
. mamnmaumcPurpuszs?é (4)

1:

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 53 of 89



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summur mu — a up clnwx, .u with smdum

V Enehshnmum Purpuszs :11)
V Enehshnmum vurpuman (1)
V Enehshnmum Purpusnsa? u)

Vancouver Island University

wu‘: as; Pm: m

Suxsundnhes pevyunlnn, Feh,ApnI, mm, Augusl, ocmnm

—1J»w:ekmInsgs mmung M:

7—w:eB—mm..ngu. spam:

7—w:eB—Rudmg a.wmmg

Zrwezk and twzeksummev and wmmamns

Txmcmmc WA in

nu mu

an mm; mm.mm-nu rummunut :211| u?uud:

V £s|A7m7rEsL><ou)wG cmmszmuutufil
V Es|A7o1TEsL><ou)wG cmmszmuutufil
7 ma om Beglnnevs Enghsh konut of 1)

14

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 54 of 89



 
 

V ESLF n11 Language Fnundatmns 1. Rudmzla wxmng [lam of 1)
V ESLF m2 Language Fnundatmns 1. Llslemng A.saeaung (D uu(uf2)
V ESLF an Language Fnundatmns 2. Raadmzs.wxmng (2 nut of 2)
a mu usz UmvevsllvPvthnmncm2. |.|5t:Iw)g u.Svezkwlg L1aux cf 2)
V ESLF n21 Language Fnundatmns 2. Rudmzla wxmng [lam of 1)
V ESLF 032 Language Fnundatmns 2. Llslemng A.saeaung (1 uu(uf2)
V ESLG u5u Gvaduzm Pvepamucm (1 but a1 1)
a mu 041 UmvevsllvPvthnmncm:. neaaxngs. Wmmg (1 uutuf2)
a mu 042 UmvevsllvPvthnmncm:. |.|5t:Iw)g a.Svezkwlg L1aux cf 2)
a mu n51 UmvevsllvPvthnmncm5. neaaxngs. Wmmg (1 uutuf2)
a mu usz UmvevsllvPvthnmncm5. |.|5t:Iw)g a.Svezkwlg Loaux uf 2)

sannnaxmu

All xaaxanea,exam1

V E§|A7mTrE5LH0lD\NG counszmauxan)
V E§|A7D1TE5LN0lD\NG counszmauxan)
V ESLF n11 Language Fnundatmns 1. Raadmzlawxmng [lam of 2)
V ESLF m2 Language Fnundatmns 1. Llslemng A.saeaung (D uu(uf2)
V ESLF an Language Fnundatmns 2. Raadmzs.wxmng Innut of 1)
a mu usz UmvevsllvPvthnmncm2. |.|5t:Iw)g u.Svezkwlg Loaux uf 1)
V ESLF n21 Language Fnundatmns 2. Raadmzs.wxmng Innut of 1)
V ESLF n22 Language Fnundatmns 2. Llslemng A.saeaung (D auxan)
V ESLG u5u Gvaduzm Pvepamucm Innut a1 2)
a mu 041 UmvevsllvPvthnmncm:. neaaxngs. Wmmg (Duutufll
a mu 042 UmvevsllvPvthnmncm:. |.|5t:Iw)g a.Svezkwlg Loaux uf 1)
a mu n51 UmvevsllvPvthnmncm5. neaaxngs. Wmmg (Duutufll
a mu usz UmvevsllvPvthnmncm5. |.|5t:Iw)g a.Svezkwlg Lo1711)

Sprint ms — 11 auexea

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 55 of 89



 

 
 

Apven?lx c: Dean’: levan fmm we review men June 292:

English Language sunnes(us) Program Review

Dr. sue Br[¢den—— De:n‘s§umm:ry,April1n1l

lmtodumun

Enahm Lnnguaul smauas(EL5? wmch .named wwliwmme Fmmy noAcorn nnnCommumg Educilnn (rem.
underwwl 2| pmgmn rm/‘cw .n zms-2n

In numvdnmz wm may «as Umdumc Pmglim xemewsnme Fvwram Review Extuvm Cnmmmee rcunnnmeer
wnductu? 2| me mmw my znzn nuweuen,me vurlwu enhlery uulme me namepamlemlc me mnnnnmeexIewew

wee Qmded try me as 191-?lmy 5: manned pyme Dean’: scape ‘mu Dm pnmaea by WnilmmunmRenzivm ind
<>nH=C!zdlvum emem survey: pnmen Wulmaltun lhallrmrmed me eeumay

mnng me me win me Cummitn: mctwm 19¢/em! smkummelx mwdmg umem mmlulmu smdems‘ lacmly. ind
seven! urv Aennr idmmmmlmx

me Extuuil Rrmzw Rzwrl (Reppny wzu nee-ma M June 2n2n me cxmduimn mne vewnmdudm mennwnnp ns
nsmimr slmngm

rne Dvwram structure n ileum: and me up mxxvmmudiln me drvers: new: at amnene and mluuitmrm
xmdemx M11751 a raw: Mnrx?uzrvw M115 ind skm mm mma mmuniv emphuu on ErvmuhVurncmlemic
Dravnralmnind rehtu? ncmemwwmp?erpu? (Revert b :2»

um-amm Nov:

mnng the paepammn Mme znzl-22 mmpexmm me Commute: xuhmmed ne renpn wlnemne my IMAme
as budget WDLAMD: xwm?mnliy leduuzd m zuzl-22 A: e .eenn.mne.e redumuns‘ nw?l D: dl?ml Iur me
uepemnem In umlenzkz mework neeaea in wmnlzmemmeMe7v=(1Zh=<>ummu1dn1mlumc\uda?m me Rzwrl

me Devanmuwx mswnse ind achcm pnn and me man 1 commzrmare men iwnral?y In! each with:

nemnnnenaenenebzgmlwm ml via: 3 hewwt

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 56 of 89



 
 
 
 

:e..mm.e..mu.eu...»e.sg¢ssmc.neae.|x w an Mlxslml Plum lnd\/lluu

aeeeueeme vzwzw tank Nicevmie urvx s1.e»egmen wzu under dzvdupmwt me Cnmmmeenmadme

ceuwng under neeemmemmenam

we suvbonme duvemwvamui?s cemnemeFvwramnew values, and Wil?memzmx Ilmelbgn wnh ac:
and UFVsn:w:|m1zg\:: manand gums (Rqmrt n :5»

Al ...memwm.lmhumnml laxmlngalnmmzs

we cmmnee nmed me eneueweliogd try me aepenmem vmanmmee In In engnmemww urve we Mm! n
smed meImlmma

we as Dwnnmem e genmnely crmlerlged mduvekvvvmglimlmel VeammuLmlouma and «a Man them mm
urve me Immune mL7:1as :1m‘len|s ee not gliduzne Imm meDwglim by eemmenngmeas Acn?emic (nan.
Wave‘)Cent?zzte ma werdnled eeeuee (men n 22»

Almuugh me cemmnee <:Lm<:\uded mmme we imm me as swam Survey suvmnum hehu mmas cculse

mnnuma me m geeemmwenawneammurve \LO1'(R:rK‘lL a 22. n recommzndm Mal me depanmem 'devemP
Dmgmm-Wave! Vumlw Lmlouma and em memwnh urve mos‘ (RaWIL p 2:»

Mining Pmfusslunxl?nduxluxndhndunlv.Shndlnt

we Vumlw ummmeseaas eemeee nhgn wxmmeEcon amenIn AtzmzmwcPurvvu: lEAP}Leve\:1ln4 e we“

is me Czmamin unguane Eerumnurk Level (cm emeemee515 «e 9 (Ewan n 2.4» we mamas umemly Wered war
we Dentmmemme meneeew-ymurxa mmmmemaememast urv. Enghsh lnnguaoz rwuwemenl: bmdn rumpelmi
ememe In aululre eeeeeme uedi: mman be used m underglidunle

Dmgrzms A51 vuuh, we we». cemmmee rxummendx as Dunne (Av Iurcredilthe up xvmscam
level, mung :2 3 1m—\eue|eemee fur a(adem|:(r:dIt Lxeeemmenemen7, xenon, an 14)."

mmmmtmummmnm

we cemmmee lmmd me: me as cemnemeDmglim Iauma me Canidun unau-lg: Bznchmiru meuvencm
lmmuwuvk and (MA i\l nowecnulsu have bean amcmale? mmugh sccer n she notw we cm: eeuee.e remlmg
wmmg anemeumeuxue Thzcnmnetenuum<:\ude:1u?yskIHs‘cnusnilmxnmnmDlwhlemsnh/mg,indEmu?mlerachun
ewe weee ewe ind eemperemee me neeeemy al and: lewd but become eeemgry eemmexis meme
Dvo?mency meeeeee (Rem. nzsr

u an em munzs

Olhev min Dvwmng n commemmm 111:Devnnmzms use enne mum me Commute: and nut zxvmmeman me
ueummeme Imhzihun eneeeme-e.m:1e.nd.m=Resort mdudcs meImummmn Iepu?ed on pages 33m 44 mm: sen-
smny Rem wmmiummnnzu me meme-e .e»e:ea in nmetibimg. Iacmly. em D7Vyxx:i\ mace. eqmpmemeind
mamly reeeme-e

Wm raped in In: Lmmry. In: Izepm rules‘ 'V\men weakma lam: urv Lmrzmin we learn! me as dunes dc mu
need a menovcsulmh xuwhrl emu luv me as nmnen lzvak Reidmg macs m Dimcmivhouklnurx In vumme
as eeueemeuw?ndn Have‘ :1: m me any rmmngcolzdmn Overalkmey need ‘us hewne.-v:>oD1Wve:e.m<:hewe
ind murewm?ndmg eaxy .eeee.s (Ream p am‘

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 57 of 89



 
 
 

xasmns, ind (ms angumg Drain:-.1ha: nrxwmma mug Vuundalmn mm. 2| mute mmmlum-embedded npbvuacn

in xmnrxwma:1ud=nI: Er-mm wawusgemu. mm. smdylw at urv

man 2020, as no mluuln? mmsevuil area: mm. urv an Iwu1Dn-Vevehxwurxe DWDmi\i“ENLS1?D
cmmm ungunge mtegvmea Smm=s‘nnd'ENLS Im ulnauiaennd Cnmmunlly Enaaaemenhwnhexaeuem
Vezdhick on raw Ines: mamas ovummum mam nuns: I11: cumcmummu «wu Dhxmmzs ovumbe
Axumedw m wecmccount: VI mm a..mpun.=.av new pmmay nmgmnu. inch 5. me an under umem
an-vemplvrzrn m the cuuege nun:

Tm: mu .angmrla and shunt: cnmnu: mmme2:21.22 mzdemwc yeankmgme Remmmwdmnn 7 mm (Man.

a 3»

news cammsm
T»: Dein emxmraau medzpinmenlln cnnnnu:wsmark with mnevdepanmuwh an In: dzvekvpmzm 01 mm:
manna: mmMU suvbunme suuceu U1Enghsh .5 mi Addmanal Linguwe Vumus tzmwum-my amines mm
ndmmu?ln undelwmuiln woman. nurvugzuzl-22 Gwen mebudgetveduclmru m as. n\s nmwnamrnvemgmze
manView mumes miy um I): amnpea mminuzn21-22

xzcommmmmon 3: ACADEMIC IIARmEIsHI|>s Ann :a|.|AaonAnvE Amussmzuvs: ACADEMIC

rounnlmou pnosnm (Aw) AV rv mom m mmnumum

Cammmniuummgm

T»: mmy ormuhwweAecmms may n75 mcmandmm every xummev mm. am. an “mm: Dwglim wm
Dmemnungmw Emuumznls have beau mcrumng xrudw luuummerdurvery ind m. mum: .aka new nema
o?ere? m mefa“ Aemalev nun um, envu?mzms VI the own: du umnznemle mm. av Fra. ind m may dc my

mumhule mwe Depanmuwl 5 mummmy We vemlvtmerv? mmurv change In: mum: a m: in am». (av nin
Clement:mm. and HE: and mmas manmnevmm pimuerxnlvl mmanin Aslung-term suxt?imml?y (Raven.

n 12»

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN vuu

T»: Depanmwl aura: win tn: cmmmm mwmnzmihun mmurv change In: xlmclure aim: up In aumvn
to anneal: luimn ind rm In beau xuwurl mu wmvcnzmnndhw-mndung DimuerxmvmmFvuuva?uy Vrvma

T»: Devnrlmemw?l mnsxmmmmy Dean M race and Fraxer Vmby mm.memkvvemu vemmmendnlmn mm:
m: umem mums. and mlnmihurumavd mmm mmm (Plan. 9 4!

news commsm
T»: Dean xunwnsthe Depinmwl and MMcxluul win my urv mm:in dmzrmme «I u mm. tn generalelmtmn
Md rm lame dwamvsemvmuerxmgnlzlw lime me was mmm in uww 5. ennui! in urv mmmny um
um mtym an in

REcaMMENnAnaN Evnav as cunnuvs vxmiRAM M|ssIDN, vauuss, -no Gansuvzmzms

Mamu~Pv?/4mSv‘V!nyunrIr'CMv|In[vA|!1v1v?<vV ....m..

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 58 of 89



 
 
 

 

Cum ee’xcumm¢nk

we xummrlmadzvekvpmem at as gamma Fvugmm mm um. and uni! svmzmwts mmam with uni
Md urvx nr.ws1m1em::mmand gums «mm a 15!

T»: Depanmuwt w?l wurk m zlmcmitz rt: as Dmgram mwumn.vames‘ mu m ?alunzms m Axuuulmhnn wxlm
use mezuzl-12 imam»: yam um. p 4!

paws commsuv

T»: Dean wul xunwrl I11: .mm:.m m In: as Dvwram musmn vnmu.and mu mmgms mung in: mm
year. is handed

REcaMMENDAnaN umamzms m as umucumm

Cammmniuummgm

as mam remarked m H! mmmay emuyed leimmg mm Induermusumuv: 1!! menuum wnllw duses
my aim ivnvemitnd umum mxmwmgemm sun: mu myevery as am mzldamwc am 5; urv The as
Deninmenl am as on ma VndmenmsCnmmmee mm: sum, An M \s an: in man: mm M ‘cams with N5

mammnn ma way A rum-wmunLaimmg Svzuawm15 m wnmwwnnmmgmus mm in Mb «many
men: mum mm iv: mlumunil and «a mu (has: «a ValuerPmqrim Leammg om“; (mom in we
rmamnzndwmkwngwmheruwel (Rwwtn my

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN vuu
T»: Dqmmnem mum me ERG; rx:L7mm:ndiImn in mnlmuz um man: 5; mmgum.-nuthe as Cenmcile

vmwmmmu?um

Tm: \! an cmgmna Dmseu mmuar.tn: am; recnmmznditmn mmM: Dev-Irlmemmunad mm a aeanztm
Tenmvlg ind Leirmng inxnalxsl Wm WM wm mmgum A?mrx \! in exoeuwt men mg Devinmenl w?l

nvnvuicn (ms svecmmm In: 21:21-22 year In isk Varumdawe mmcvemmgmilnnik mmM: mlnntmnil mmmm
mm Plosnnd mos (Plum u M

paws commsuv
T»: Dean suvbuns maDevinmen? iwmach ind v.n|\pI<1v\d:IrIvllL ns named

xzcommmmmou nsnma as pnosxm numua ouvcoMEslII1.a5)wIYH
Iusmuvlomu my-mums auvcowl um): umucumm MAPPING

Cammmniuummgm

Mamu~Pv?/4m§v‘v!nyun—Ir*dMv|In|vA|lMv?tvV ....m..

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 59 of 89



 
 
 

 

DmI(I\mun Ovuvlew ma Ruuommundlllunx

The Enema! R:puI\m<:\udenm=I>\|wmng nwmuzvvecnmmendalmns

Fm um Iewmmemlilmn maCnmmmeek wmmenl 0.. Depanmuwx veswnse mduden m u. Aclum man

xepmrwm mam: Dumsmmmemile pummm mm eich reunmmzndilmn

REcaMMENnAnaN :: rounnlmou mmum nsvnsw a “vision: as aw Am) um lzvus AV urv

Comm me; cummulk

as mu, 5 uemts 1: lheumy cnurxe needm mmzctlne unwerxny4 urvx Enghsn unauige wmm=ncyAa.m..m

Rzwulemerm Fmm 2| hwuzlae mama ver1IK'x.1:ve.1ms..n wommmna weakness beuluxe students requwe

numb‘: mum sum.mdudmg mmm wmmumcmmn:mmreadmg man mu; :1!pmmaem am csneuaw
.5 Din mm Dvepimlmn (av unwelsny-Wave! may we remmmend mmsmems an all!a mum: .1 aim bvd
am»: am and mmmen is m-vaqmsnesIn mzcnhene mama Umvemly ermawe Iequlrungms «mom :2 av

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN man
as supmns I11:Cnmmw?nds vemmmendnhmu mmurv news: :. umem a-gm mm: pmmancy aamm
ruquwzmuuasmm.mmmmm. .1 mm p?daemndmy mums n mm Cnlumbu and mm0.. Umvemly
Fuundihnn Cenmxzle Dmwam Md Quaifylw smug; admusmn zztevcry he mused mx:mmnQ'Y

mg uemmmmucumin: cunemmlmssum mnaam: and vilhway mg-am: aAmm ac umvemmesand make
rmnmnzndamns mm: Dun at us: urv mlemauunil, and m. Undevgm?uiln Educmmn Cmvmmee m I11:zn2|.

Zzicmlemtcyeav (Plumb av

paws commsm
T»: Dean xuvwn:I71: ma/mw mmuindmssmn Iequwementx ind vilhway mug-um. axam pm. :emudiVY
msmmmlu and w?l vmlk mmm: depanmem In mm min mm ns remuvtmendzmnru bcglnmng m we 2921-22
mam: year

REcaMMENnAnaN 2: cm (oommv uusunaimvialuvin mumma) Iluosma/PAmwAv Pmalums

Comm me; cummulk

Adding as Dimwiyx m icndumc pmgnm. unmmmn mmmmmna: am mmmc mam: mumwail: mm:
valu:-mined u.y..amuma-y Dmglimmmg my my hmsler wmlmem and ran: as’

mm: .1 me Unwerxny Mun reuenlfy. in: cm (comm Lingu?rh VntevratnnLummgs PM man Ahuwx
ummmg gmwlh momdwectmn TmsruwusuovumVudludevdunmg Dmermalnntwiyx/bndglw Dwammsuwe?
nsnmeruwnbcanng Wwrammma mm-wDemirh some idIunc1acidem\ccxmm:s tkewlk u zr

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN man
mynu mm as mg.» Dvuwmng mulwipecmc suvbon luumaem: mm EUS1Dn.CVC znz, so 157 nsaz
12?.zmd umv ml Iunuwmammehnc: mm: Cumemind unguaae Inrngmtm Leimmg [CL\LYlnera1ure as
mm mm wxl? pmm tawny m develnv snemhzed cm mm malznzns and plvvwle an:-tn-one mm
xasmns mmmean: womanIn om" HemCentre Dunng the ml znznAemcslu. as rammed «as suwon

Mamu~Pv?/4mSv‘V!nyunrIr'CMv|In[vA|!1v1v?<vV ....m..

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 60 of 89



 
 
 
 

we xummrlmg as Deninmwl ahgnmg .unn.u......um: leammg utncnnrts mmDvwram-Lave!Vumlw Lmlwma
Md .>......=.xmx.a......g umwmes..mx:md.nm>: mm the gunmmzs..me Develwmg Leumm Dutmmes
wumbmk hum urvteacmng munLeamm?

T»: Tummy and Leimmg Svemiklwa nmvnlh suguurm memlymg In: am. m........ ...a pulnunes M as
mm...

...
vemnmzeme nhgnmenl

..
the muse ma vamus Dvwram bvel Lei!/=10: mm: .1 me begnmng W

was amum. um. u2.m...... mg hmnm mm .e..=m.a Emma Lumlw om“. mnoun «usury no We
xuwwrllhn rewmmendnlmn mhdv you an .1... ....p.n.m Wwram rm/wew w. mmlewmmeml macawwrmmnev
mmy ..mzldemxc mu. ..«mm gmunx

...
menl?ymesz girl! is part :10yum vmwamrevmw um“ (man. u

36)

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann scrum vuu
T»: Deva?muwt w?l mluu? with uni mmn..cm..g and Lu...-.a ind ....,a»m. lacully -.mm mu. In lvID\em=n|
(ms .=.............a..n....mm: zuzl-22 ..=..1=m.:ye.r «H... 9 av

paws comma"

T»: Dein MUmm with me Demmnemmmwrmm meyur 5. Headed

nzcammamnnau 1: an Fax cxam

o........ me. cummulk

T»: RzvwcwCummx?u rxxvmmends as Dunne an '01 cm. the an xv(as nambvel mnklw m..me. man
mans: fur icmlzrmcuedi Consmev chinamg me .......m.g xylluu ..m.=m...x=wwram1.. mmas Cantu: an
mnve Imam: up 100 am. mewmmd ........2.... mg nanbuny mupimled mu. nmby Ivuww mg... an-veumsnes.
mam wix mm «n ma anm. ma. 54 um lewd

...
ensure a... .meg-mmmummuivbrmch

Thar: ha: rumbeen waupmn xunwrlluvum...m..:..e..the pam...... mg. was at meUmvas?y mm: nmma
mm D: nmulunm dung: mm: M: CUL(CLmlnn|LnngIA=laeln1£Qli1ed Lu......g» Endg|yugIPamwlV Pvwrams
have my. dm/duped mm..Md: vnnely noacidumc ...-J. acrm: tn: mmmmm(Raven. n 2.»

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann scrum vuu

T»: c........m.=emnhnuzm mg need Iutn Tnllidlvmmm .1 urvvmm as ....mew‘dun/d?vmentzlr dnmwne...
....= (MA CJVI mm.» u. undugndualt wwrammmamxuu the cumcummAs ...=..n....=a...me .....a.m.... ..

.
|msAz1mn Wan won seven! umvemhu ..am-n c........ma«e g .caumm...umnny sm... Frzuev Unwerxiy
uac Okanaain. x/2...».../=. mam u....asmmy meanhennw upneramx an mum: is ww..murxei ..
mm.mm: at ems IMAare ounnxrvzd mpamwlv nmgm... nnd swm?campums

as mppom W: .=.............a..:.....am adqvwmmaes than MU be mmngu ...reahzmg mmmmm urv wm.
marwmg smnemuemoamnmxx..n.....w. Baku: nnd =nm\Im:VV\ pmenu hnwm/av, WE huxuve mere iv: gum
mum: in mm: .mm: .=.....=n......=......,.:.1=.: iwrmm m suvbomng smngms WM! .mp.w.ng mar aw...
Vinglmve sk1|\sa|UF\/‘wwindlnlhey?unhead

T»: Devnmnzmwmmm: m..w.m.m..a ..meznzw-22 iamemucyearakmgswde Recommgndalmn 2 am: (Man.

a 5»

paws comma"

M.m...wW.......,.....»........m... ....4....

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 61 of 89



 
 

 
 

ms Dam auppom «ms rmnmnwndamn and MI! wurk mmthe uemmnsmand mhev icndemic was as ne<>:uiVY
em ms was Ieduchulu n as n \s Impunznlln mwvmzemil new courses may am he duvekvpm mma?er

2n2u.22

REcaMMENnAnaN E|.s><EwcEmRE

Cum nseasammsaz

ms as New Game his been run by a avuuvmdmuzmsn as Fnumyvmumsuma aims! 0118 huurxMr=H<In
kuv nm nperihnn nhis my. nl urv luv avery Lung waseven Vnnguman ms Academic sum-ss Cum: hi:
been as Facmly m. ma wurk as an nIlhar'Serv:u='mm:i1mmn In urv mm ysas amas am haw: cipac?y

mmsssmea keep a when mm: man2 day: Devweek (Repom p 31- uum yscsmmsma, ‘mm the H?p Germ:
rmewe «mag mm.urv mlemnlmnzll min the Vivnevurv cnmmumly In mak: the Centre mmm as tummy

wurkmad‘suwamnasmaemSumzu acmmmsmsuans:s usmms :1m‘l=nl: icmqsme mmmlum (Ream n
31)

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN vuu

ms oepamm: MUwank mmms Dein sowas in exam:(ms Iewmmzndilnn VarImmememzmnnM the 2:21.22
masmc year

nEAn.s_r.uMM£u!

Du: In mamvedudmns, nwmrumba Denim: In wmwememmnmwmmemwm M ms nurlumre beuluxe
«aumywumaaa w|H be ammsn cateicmng Amanmm amuse:

REcaMMENnAnaN 9: as snuuvnamummammsv Posman

Committee’: cummulk

We xunwrl mcruumg as umem Eduumnnil Technt?omsl punmn imm saw. in mm. «a benefit ms as
Deninmenlandxmdemx (Raw-v. u an

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN vuu

ms nenanmsmmlry suwtmxms sac s veuuumendntmn mmrt: Eduznmunm rscmuwmmam.he mum
imm srr/.1u1nu'/Lespeuaw mm: we unxnIn uumnuemmmum:mun: namely ma amine suvhun ssmsss
any mecomma vnnderwcends

ms oepamm: MUwank mmms Dein sowas in exam:(ms Iewmmandilnn VarImmememzmnnM the 2:21.22
masmcyaar (um u er

news commsm
Du: asbudget ve?udmns m as. mu umbe wsxi?e as Immemenlmuvecommendatmn

Mamu~Pv?/4m§v‘V!nyunrIr*dMv|In|vA|l1v1v?tvV ....w..

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 62 of 89



 
 
 
 
 

xzcommmmmon m: as rnumvmuunvucnuus mam

Comm me; cummulk

W: mm; mmmmmunnnual (arming manM11 mum pm yesn as mu-y me Qenmnewchi?enged mbalino:
teadwlg ubwmmlu wnnsmuwxhu and same: mm. wnnm. change hum nmwlw lwwevm/:1 as um:
manna: muvvevbvel aw wur1es‘licLmVMl A.very mmbngmg as team 01: nmuum,ml muwlmmnamg mgr.
ml: 01 mm ssuzs ruunng Imm (ms heavy mark nm We mum mmm nezds m be re-eumlwad A. we
understand n.W: wane mama :1: mm 54 m terms oieumly M emrwymem (Report, u an

DEvAIrvMEm's Risvonsi Ann ACVIDN man

as mmy have xzmed a1Z xxmmD?vear rumuwmansum: the Dwtmmemwis csl?biwslus? mFrzuev Vinny

CoH9D=m1§90 Smce mm the nmglim mmstudents have manner:£Ivnm<:irV|l1.a: have me quilmcmmns 01 me
Dzninmenl member: ma meNuts at Azmce and xmmzmymm may oumnbm: each yam

T»: Devanmzm wmwcrk mm09: Dean «:1 ms: In exam:Inn rmnmmendalmn 1ur\mD\=men1mmu2. awn 5:

mm: [Min n 5»

paws commsm
vvm me Dean Aupno?s (ms remmmendatmn. I u Impuninl mme mil in: wnmhm L7!raacrmacm-myvalue: by
dcpimnenucvmsme mum. Tumwvelurward on m...a dmmssmn ihuulwurkkvad veduclmn Vnkuynm nvurve
my Mlevem stztkchmderx mg Dean wul D: mawym Dimanitn m (79:52 ducusxlnlu

xzcommmmmon u: nomsnc svunaas mmnmmma, Muurmus, Am) us: ruunmzi

summ. cmmumvv Mm) wmanmmua

Onmmmee’x cummulk

nu: ma mmg an. 4.: Dvtvvlrvumsmllemem mm paymwl: vesuha? m.dramihc decruxe m dnnnsnc as
emu?mgrm Tm: vennd mmcwled mm M: wmwenbzmihnnL7!as M reserves In mluvwinurm mam. mm
mmmx wmmwt: imm damask: mm suwest may mnlmu: In l$ mlemzmnmal smazmshave nm pnnv?y 3|

UFV(R¢Dcy1,D :2»

As mwmmmIn In: Flinn vauzy conhnmas mu: mumbe in ovbonumly In unlme new Dannerxnlvlwu¢\<D\:<>:

Inzumnaind anenemml lenmmg Inmaltva at urvm lama mu! me rand: mm. dzmuqr?bmc «mom a :2»

as wmd mm [mm mute wmnmheluwe mmw «a mm mm: damask: mama u we“ Due m mam
hmnmulu iswe? aslmxmyandxbinhmz mlmmnls‘ (ms nllybedwalmngvug. ind WE

rxxvmmznd mmurv Auwml as mans by mum mm: Manna! supmn Var mankelmg New Enghm mnguaae
woman.mnngsozemn. p 33:

we aha nvru mmthe vemmmwdnlmn m In: Sal-Report mm: urv lwuzisg nsmm luv domahc mam:
mmseek «a wmplwe marEngl\sl1 mum mus try mcreasmg bu: nmmngn?ucilmru (hr 1»: Devmimzm(Kevan.

n 33!

Mamu~Pv?/4mSv‘V!nyunrIr'CMv|In[vA|!1v1v?<vV ....m..

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 63 of 89



 
 

 
 

Aama axe Dmmscut Ines: rdmzd achv/ma a.a mmamaaaaha mnuuwmg uaa tn mamhmnihnm nswe?

nsIaz:u\ly and ammmaaamama Fcliluilmse miwru‘ mu wncveaselulhz

Deninmenrx base funding wumd aupmmmu: awana«a man new aamaauamments in as and mmhgv iveas

mlurv

ma Devinmemw?l cnnnnu:in mmmaaa Wale:-.1:Vurward aa nawan:new: mum in muaam nsbin: iurvmng

nEAn.s_r.uMM£u!

em mazn21-22 mmael, maa wul not be any mama In manapanmama base iumlmg m manmrmmz, hauever
maDun auwunaan maaaa a bun iundmaand MMmlmnue eaamomtn VarmRemmmumihun 12 Umvelsny ml. smdy sma

Commuting’: cummulk

Owe me sus xmdem vua china: mpnenaa m Fnu zma.umaasny Im wns revamped and a nu»; med mm
mnsllvlwzmahunil :1ud=nl: u a vmswlfy hound m the Cu?ege acArts and V5 lnnsferahtz u eb?we mean
mraunmmlma accn harms sysluu We leoummum mmma vruenl vmmy comma mm lnamlw maaa
Axum: mmas family Anamamay as ovumtum ulwlmemmmnalnudemxemcru

Alciniina |Jnw=Is?Y.I>v:KimD\= ma amine wsrvmt naaaaamm:smaamum-aaana Dmdemwc Fvepimlmn and
has been hzmvug Eu: mamy kcw wcmhnd Wu ma sus dx:\l1e|nImemnl\LmzIl mmenl rumba: 2 yam nae
\memnluma\ smdem semnru me mm by an Iacmly namaaa: xmdem xxruulu ire mamw nun aw mmy
(CummunVlYD:~/emvmenlarv? oauaaam
ma man 01 nczaaamaua Aupbo?lhn Inmaltve munwe vemmmuwd wumng mmmm mm: M: iurwam
:5 pm in as a mm mm: mm. lnachmg nnd auwmmamun=1nD-lzvekuedxlbeinng owrxu axurv
(Ram n my

em ns axpemaa M Vinguwe a?ucmmn mmenerurve hndigvuund wurkmg mm Imemnlmnzn smmms‘ ma
Deninmenlzlaveeimntrlmmd be mvoh/ed maaamng umv ml hw?lwmk mmma oaamama mega c?An:

in mm«ma.aaamn.ammaa.mmuanamma2uzu.zz icndelm: yeiv (man. 9 av

nzauznammam
ma Dean w?l wurk wmme Denanmemmmmacuuaaac?Ans tn examme ma naaamuayvim: vewmmwdilmn

a.m...aWW.a,...w.a.w..m..a ....m..

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 64 of 89



 

 
 

Anpendlx :2: mm: mum

M.m.,r.‘,,.W,W.W...‘.~..n.u...m..‘ 7....“

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 65 of 89



 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 66 of 89



 

 

 
 
 
 

SBC MEMORANDUM 
 

SBC Chair: 
Local:  

 
SBC Assistant: 

Local: 

Jackie Hogan 
4676 
 
Sarah McLean 
4029 

 

TO: Dr. T. Ryder-Glass, Acting Provost and VP Academic  

FROM: Jackie Hogan, Senate Budget Committee Chair  

DATE: February 27, 2023 

RE: Program Suspension – English Language Studies 

 

At its February 16, 2023 meeting, the Senate Budget Committee reviewed the program suspension 
proposal for English Language Studies. The following comments were noted:  

• M. Saudelli, Associate Dean and Acting Department Head, English Language Studies spoke to the 

English Language Studies suspension proposal included in the agenda package, highlighting 

various reasons why enrollment has steadily declined since 2017/18 in the long standing UFV 

program and outlined efforts made in attempt to increase enrollments. It was explained the 

current program is not set-up to respond to market demands or shifts in ELS approaches and a 

two-year suspension will allow for restructuring.  

• Support for the suspension was provided through discussion, with comments made noting other 

PSIs have revamped ELS curriculum and UFV will fall behind if it does not address its outdated 

curriculum.  

 The following motion was moved and seconded:  
 
 MOTION: 

THAT the Senate Budget Committee has reviewed the English Language Studies program suspension 
proposal and confirms the budget implications are accurately reflected.  

J. Hogan/C. Campbell  
CARRIED 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.1.

Program Suspension - English Language Studies Page 67 of 89



 
 

MEMORANDUM   

 
TO: APPC, Senate, Board of Governors 

FROM: Tracy Ryder Glass, Acting Provost & VP, Academic 

DATE: March 13, 2023 

RE: Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and diploma 

 
 

Effective immediately, and for the reasons outlined in the attached proposal dated September 

28, 2022 and as per the Suspension and Discontinuance Policy (222), I have approved the two-

year suspension for both the Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and diploma.  

Please add this to your agenda for information.  

 
 

Attachments: 
• Memo from Program Development and Quality Assurance 
• Memo from Senate Budget Committee 
• Program Suspension Proposal 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.2.

Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and ... Page 68 of 89



 1 

 
MEMO 
 
TO:  APPC/Provost 
CC:  Tracy Ryder-Glass, Provost; Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Sylvie Murray,  
  Dean, College of Arts, Garry Fehr, AVP Research and Graduate Studies 
From: Claire Carolan, Associate Director PDQA 
RE:  Suspension, Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and diploma 
 
DATE: March 4, 2023 

 

The College of Arts is requesting the 2-year suspension of the Migration and Citizenship 
Graduate certificate and diploma under policy 222 Suspension and Discontinuance. 
 
 
The proposal was discussed at SBC on October 27, 2023, and recommended for suspension. 
 
Documents: 
 

1. Proposal for Program Suspension 
2. APPC Memo for Submission 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.2.

Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and ... Page 69 of 89



              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
MEMO 

 

 

To: James Mandigo, Provost and VP, Academic 

From: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts and Garry Fehr, AVP, Research, Engagement, & Graduate Studies 

Cc:  Nicola Mooney, Convenor, School of Social Justice & Global Stewardship;  
Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Claire Carolan, Associate Director, PDQA; 
pdqa@ufv.ca; Paul Brammer, Department Assistant, School of Social Justice & Global Stewardship 

Subject: Program Suspension: Migration and Citizenship Graduate Certificate and Diploma, School of Social 
Justice & Global Stewardship, College of Arts 

Date:  SEPTEMBER 28, 2022 

 

SECTION 1 - Program Information 
Migration and Citizenship Graduate Certificate and Diploma, School of Social Justice & Global Stewardship 

SECTION 2 - Effective Date 
Fall 2022 
 

SECTION 3 - Length of Suspension 
Request suspension for:  
☐ 1 year 
☒ 2 years 
 

SECTION 4 - Rationale 
These programs are being reviewed for renewal as they have never had sufficient enrolment to run.  
 

SECTION 5 – Work Plan 
A working group is being struck to renew the certificate and diploma. The revised programs timeline is targeted to be 
approved by Senate in September 2023 to open for student recruitment and enrolment in time for Fall 2024 
implementation. 

SECTION 6 – Consultation 
The program faculty members were consulted in September. The suspension proposal was approved by the College of 
Arts Council on September 23, 2022. The SBC reviewed the proposal on October 27, 2022 and confirmed that it has no 
budget implications. 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.2.

Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and ... Page 70 of 89

mailto:pdqa@ufv.ca


              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 7 - Accommodation Plan 
There are no students enrolled in either program currently.  
 

SECTION 8 - Communication Plan 
The School Convenor, and Assistant, will inform the Office of the Registrar of the suspension once approved. 

 

SECTION 9 – Additional Relevant Information 
N/A 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.2.

Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and ... Page 71 of 89



 
 

The Migration and Citizenship graduate certificate and diploma program suspension came forward for Senate 
Budget Committee consultation at its October 27, 2022 meeting, with guest Dr. Sylvie Murray in attendance to 
speak to the proposal. The following points were noted:  

• The programs have never had sufficient enrolment to run, there are currently no students enrolled in 
either program, and the two-year suspension will allow for review and renewal into a minor.  

The committee had no questions or comments.  
 
MOTION:  

THAT the Senate Budget Committee has reviewed the Migration and Citizenship graduate certificate and 
diploma program suspension proposal and confirms there are no budget implications.  
C. Dickson/J. Feenstra 
CARRIED 

SBC MEMORANDUM 
TO: Dr. James Mandigo, Provost and VP Academic  

FROM: Jackie Hogan, Senate Budget Committee Chair  

DATE: November 21, 2022  

RE: Program Suspension: Migration and Citizenship Graduate Certificate and Diploma  

AGENDA ITEM # 5.2.

Program Suspension – Migration and Citizenship Graduate certificate and ... Page 72 of 89



 
 

MEMORANDUM   

 
TO: APPC, Senate, Board of Governors 

FROM: Tracy Ryder Glass, Acting Provost & VP, Academic 

DATE: March 10, 2023 

RE: Program Suspension – BIS, Applied Management concentration 

 
 

Effective immediately, and for the reasons outlined in the attached proposal dated March 10, 

2023 and as per the Suspension and Discontinuance Policy (222), I have approved the two-year 

suspension for the Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management concentration.  

Please add this to your agenda for information.  

 
 

Attachments: 
• Memo from Program Development and Quality Assurance 
• Program Suspension Proposal 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 73 of 89



 1 

 
MEMO 
 
TO:  APPC/Provost 
CC:  Tracy Ryder-Glass, Provost; Melinda Saretzky, Assistant to the Provost; Sylvie Murray, 
Dean, College of Arts; Chris Schinckus Dean, Faculty of Business and Computing 
From: Claire Carolan, Associate Director PDQA 
RE:  Suspension, BIS Applied Management Concentration 
 
DATE: February 10, 2023 

 

The Faculty of Business and Computing is requesting the 2-year suspension of the BIS Applied 
Management Concentration. As you are aware, this suspension falls under unusual 
circumstances due to there being no provision for suspension of a concentration under policy 
222, Suspension and Discontinuance, nor does it fall under the deletion of a program covered 
by the policy 21, Undergraduate Program and Course Approval procedures appendix. 
 
 
The proposal was discussed at SBC on February 16, 2023 and recommended for suspension. 
 
Documents: 
 

1. Proposal for Program Suspension 
2. PDQA Memo 
3. Memo for Submission 
4. SBC memo (coming) 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 74 of 89



              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 1 of 5 

 
 
 
MEMO 

 

 

To: Tracy Ryder Glass, Acting Provost and VP, Academic 

From: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts & Chris Schinckus, Dean, Faculty of Business and Computing 

Cc:  Hannah Celinski, Arts and Integrated Studies; Rod Hayward, Director, School of Business; Claire 
Carolan, Associate Director, PDQA; Melinda Saretzky; pdqa@ufv.ca 

Subject: Program Suspension: BIS, Applied Management Concentration, College of Arts/School of Business 

Date:  MARCH 10, 2023 

 

SECTION 1 - Program Information 
BIS, Applied Management concentration 
 

SECTION 2 - Effective Date 
Fall 2023 
 

SECTION 3 - Length of Suspension 
Request suspension for:  
☐ 1 year 
☒ 2 years 
 

SECTION 4 - Rationale 
Clearly and precisely present the rationale for suspension with consideration to the following: 

 insufficient resources 
 Upper level MGMT courses are demanding the time of Faculty  
 Sessional instructors are being hired to fill the need elsewhere 

 low enrolment or demand 
 Enrollment of upper level MGMT courses sits in the range of 10 students 

 declining employment opportunities for graduates 
 curricular issues 
 inability to provide appropriate educational environment and/or supports 
 decline in quality or the inability to meet required program outcomes 
 the program is being reviewed for renewal or restructuring 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 75 of 89

mailto:pdqa@ufv.ca


              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 2 of 5 

SECTION 5 – Work Plan 
Describe how the suspension time will be used to address the reasons for suspension.  
 
The Applied Management Concentration will be suspended to provide a reflexive context\time to think about a the 
development of a potential alternative to this concentration. Discussions need to be initiated on this matter as no 
concrete plan has been designed yet.   

SECTION 6 – Consultation 
Consultation took place between the School of Business and the department of Arts & Integrated Studies, as well as 
Advising. 

 Faculty/College Council 
 Senate Budget Committee 

• short term impact on space (employee and instructional) 
• short-term impact on operating budget and resources dedicated to the suspended program 

 
For the 2023-24 fiscal budget Faculty of Business & Computing had 5 sections of MGMT included in their budgeted 
course plans.  The suspension would result in 1 fewer course offered and the MGMT courses would be running with 
about 15 students rather than the typical 85-90% course fill rate (~22/25seats).  Estimated tuition shortfall would be 
~$13,200, but salary savings of approximately $9,000 for the one section reduction.  Shortfalls would be managed within 
the Faculty. 
 

SECTION 7 - Accommodation Plan 
Describe or attach the plan to suspend admissions, and include where appropriate, accommodations for students who 
are already enrolled in the program, and any measures to mitigate the effects of the program suspension. 
 
a. Plan for Suspension (Fall 2022 to Fall 2023) 
 
To prepare for the suspension, the following course schedule will be offered. This schedule allows all currently enrolled 
students to complete the concentration. 
 
Summer 2023: MGMT 400, MGMT 410 
Fall 2023: MGMT 440, MGMT 460 
From Winter 2024 to Winter 2025: all students can complete the concentration by enrolling in the equivalences provided 
in the section b - These courses can be offered every semester through a traditional or an Independent Studies delivery 
mode.  
 
b. A course and completion plan be prepared that begins the next semester following approval (summer) 

 
For students who are unable to enroll during this academic year and who cannot therefore complete the 
concentration in a year, the School of Business provides the following table of equivalences:    
 
MGMT Concentration Existing BUS course/s 

Note: BUS courses not necessarily offered in an 
asynchronous online format. 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 76 of 89



              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 3 of 5 

MGMT 310 - Cultivating Positive Workplaces BUS 310 – same course – in the approval 
process 

 

BUS 315 - sub 

MGMT 320 - Effective Communication for Managers No BUS course equivalent 

CMNS 445 - Facilitating Skills for the Workplace 

Alternatively… 

CMNS 490 - Directed Studies in 
Communications  

MGMT 340 - Performance and Cost Measurement BUS 339 - Introductory Financial Statement 
Analysis 

MGMT 350 - Creativity and Innovation  

 
 

BUS 430 – Management of Innovation 

Alternatively, students might also use the 
following equivalences: 

MEDA 260   Exploring Creativity       (Fall)  
MEDA 350    Critical Studies in Digital Media in 
Canada  (Winter)  
CMNS 340 Storytelling for Professional 
Applications   (Fall) 
CMNS 353 Research in Organizations  (Winter 
24)   
CMNS 380  Communication in the Cross-
Generational Workplace   (TBA) 
CMNS 390   Designing User-Friendly Guides, 
Manual & Instructions     (Fall) 
CMNS 420  Virtual Team Communication  (S24) 
 

MGMT 400 - Ethics and Sustainability BUS 400 – Business and Society 

MGMT 410 – Leadership and Management Currently 307F – Designing & Developing 
Leadership, a Selected Topic in Organizational 
Behaviour.  The OCO for this course as a BUS 
3XX or BUS 4XX is in development. 

MGMT 440 - Business and Operational Excellence BUS 353 - Business Process Management 

MGMT 460 - Business Intelligence BUS 440 - Managing in the Digital World 

All BUS related MGMT courses An alternative for a business course:  

BUS 492 - Directed Studies (detail  pg. 7) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 77 of 89



              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 4 of 5 

 
These equivalences can be used by students who cannot attend all courses required in a year so that they will be 
allowed to complete the concentration within the 2 years of suspension. See appendix for further information 
about these equivalences. 

 
c. The course and completion plan allows for 2 years of AMC course offerings (with additional 2 years for students to complete 

using alternative BUS courses; this makes allowance for students who are part-time learners). 
 

Most of the courses related to the academic equivalences evoked above are offered during every semester, but the 
accommodation plan gives a very flexible option by offering the possibility to the students to value any MGMT course as a 
Directed Studies (BUS492). Such option, in addition to considering the above equivalences as Independent Studies, ensures 
that the accommodation plan will be tailored for each student’s needs. 

 
d. Direct communication with students and documented consultation with students to prepare the 2-year course plan. 
 
A comprehensive communication plan will ensure that students are fully informed about the suspension of the program and 
what are the options available for students to terminate their Applied Management Concentration. This plan includes the 
following steps: 

- Direct Communication: The School of Business will interact with the Head of Department of Arts & Integrated 
Studies as well with the academic advisors who will be communicating directly with students to ensure that they are aware 
of the suspension of the program and the next steps. The academic advisor will be available to answer any questions 
students may have and to provide guidance on the academic options. 

- 2-year Course Plan: Academic advisors will work with each student to develop a 2-year course plan that will 
allow them to continue their academic journey and achieve their academic goals. In line with the academic equivalences 
provided in the section b, the academic advisors will meet all the students currently enrolled in the concentration to ensure 
that this 2-year course plan will be tailored for each student’s needs. 

 
e. Provisions that no further students are admitted to the AMC. 
  
To ensure that no student will be newly enrolled in the program, the suspension of the Applied Management 
Concentration implies a direct suspension of the enrolment for this concentration.   
 

SECTION 8 - Communication Plan 
The Department Head/Director, in consultation with the Dean and Provost, will develop the communication plan which 
must be detailed here or attached to this memo. After approval, the Department Head/Director executes the 
communication plan. The plan must include the following areas and specify the approval and effective dates: 

• existing students 
o Emails will be sent to students to inform them of the intention to suspend the program, the schedule 

of courses, and an invitation to meet with their advisor. 
• Office of the Registrar 

o The Office of the Registrar will be notified by both Rod Hayward and Hannah Celinski 
• Academic Calendar Editor 

o The BIS DA, Randine Johnston will notify the Academic Calendar Editor 
• Undergraduate Education Committee (or Graduate Studies Committee) 
• Senate Budget Committee 
• Academic Advising Centre 

o The AAC has been involved in discussions leading up to the announcement. 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 78 of 89



              
           Memo – Program Suspension |   Page 5 of 5 

• University Relations 
• Faculty/College Councils affected 
• others as needed 
• external stakeholders, if relevant 

 

SECTION 9 – Additional Relevant Information 
List here and attach any other documents that may be relevant, e.g., memo from the department. 
 
There is currently an offering of MGMT 410 that is in conversation with Advising, the instructor, Rod Hayward, 
Chris Schinckus, The Office of the Registrar, Hannah Celinski, and Student Academic Affairs about completion of 
MGMT 410 due to extenuating circumstances.  
 
Further delays to students completing this course may alter the timing of the suspension. 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 79 of 89



 

 

 
 
 
 

SBC MEMORANDUM 
 

SBC Chair: 
Local:  

 
SBC Assistant: 

Local: 

Jackie Hogan 
4676 
 
Sarah McLean 
4029 

 

TO: Dr. T. Ryder-Glass, Acting Provost and VP Academic  

FROM: Jackie Hogan, Senate Budget Committee Chair  

DATE: February 27, 2023 

RE: Program Suspension – BIS, Applied Management Concentration  

 

At its February 16, 2023 meeting, the Senate Budget Committee reviewed the program suspension 
proposal for BIS, Applied Management Concentration. The following comments were noted:  

• C. Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance spoke to the BIS, 

Applied Management Concentration suspension proposal included in the agenda package, 

deferred from last meeting, and explained that due to complexities of the concentration and 

gaps in policy this fell into a procedural grey area.  

• As a point of clarity, it was noted suspensions, discontinuances, renewals and reinstatements 

are to go through the PDQA.  

• Concern was voiced for the vitality of small programs and in response C. Schinckus, Dean, 

Faculty of Business and Computing defended the suspension noting programs must be 

sustainable and that there is no demand for this program. 

 The following motion was moved and seconded:  
 
 MOTION: 

THAT the Senate Budget Committee has reviewed the BIS, Applied Management Concentration 
program suspension proposal and confirms the budget implications are accurately reflected. 

 J. Hogan/C. Schinckus  
 1 Abstention 
 CARRIED 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.3.

Program Suspension – Bachelor of Integrated Studies, Applied Management ... Page 80 of 89



MEMORANDUM
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee

TO: James Mandigo, Chair, Senate

FROM: Tracy Ryder Glass, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee

DATE: April 19, 2023

RE: APPC Annual Report to Senate – 2022-2023

The timeframe for this report is April 2022-March 2023.

The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee (APPC) had a very busy year with various approvals and robust 
discussions.  Additional details on the programs will be provided in the 2023 Program Report and Plan. 

New Programs

• Bachelor of Regional and Community 
Planning - Internal Stage 2 

• Business Analytics Post Baccalaureate 
diploma

• International Business Post Baccalaureate 
diploma

Program Reviews

• Aviation
• Anthropology
• Art History
• Communications 
• Sociology 
• Teacher Education
• Theatre
• Visual Arts

Program Reinstatments

• Management Post-baccalaureate certificate

Program Suspensions

• Bachelor of Science in Nursing - Fast Track 
• Indigenous Maps, Films, Rights and Land 

Claims associate certificate 
• (renewal) – Indigenous Arts certificate 
• (renewal) Hospitality Event Planning 

certificate 
• Applied Ethical & Political Philosophy Minor 

(AEPP) 
• Digital Manufacturing diploma 

Program Discontinuances

• Mennonite Studies certificate
• Health and Human Services certificate 
• Aboriginal, Culture, and Language Support 

diploma 
• Aircraft Structures Technician 
• Aircraft Maintenance Engineer 

Concept Papers

• Masters of Science (MSc) in Computing 
Science

Program Report and Plan: The Program Report and Plan 2022 was recommended for approval at APPC in May 
2022 and was approved at Senate and the Board in June 2022.

Terms of Reference: The APPC will review the Terms of Reference at their April 2023 meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.4.

APPC Annual Report to Senate Page 81 of 89



 P a g e  | 2

Additional

• Discussion began regarding the suggestion from Senate Governance Committee to amalgamate the 
Senate Budget Committee and the Academic Planning and Priorities Committee.  The APPC agreed in 
principle and the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of each committee will meet to draft a new Terms of Reference 
for each committee to review

• A new program review process was brought forward, and all programs are now required to undergo a 
program review every 5-6 years instead of 7-8.  Blackboard is being piloted as a new platform for the 
program review process

• The APPC provided extensive feedback toward the Strategic Enrolment Management Plan which was 
approved by the Senate and Board

• A plan is underway for UFV to report on updates from the Integrated Strategic Plan
• Discussion was had regarding optimum start dates for programs and entry into the Academic calendar, 

it was noted that implementing a new program takes time and is multifaceted
• The Arts Studies Department changed their name to the Arts and Integrated Studies Department
• Revisions to the Program Discontinuance and Suspension procedures were brought forward and the 

Program Development and Quality Assurance office now oversees the administration of these processes

AGENDA ITEM # 5.4.

APPC Annual Report to Senate Page 82 of 89



Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 
2023/24 Meeting Schedule

Wednesdays
2:30 – 4:30 pm

Week 1 of UFV Meeting schedule

Meeting Date Agenda Deadline 
at noon Location

October 4 Sept 26 TBA

November 1 Oct 24 TBA

November 29 Nov 21 TBA

January 31 Jan 23 TBA

February 28 Feb 20 TBA

March 27 Mar 19 TBA

April 24 Apr 16 TBA

May 22 May 14 TBA

June TBC TBA TBA

 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.5.

APPC Meeting Schedule 2023-24 Page 83 of 89



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

APPC Chair: 

APPC Assistant: 

James Mandigo 

Melinda Saretzky 

 

TO: Gerry Palmer, Vice Chair, Senate 

FROM: James Mandigo, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

CC: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts 
Claire Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance 

DATE: January 26, 2023 

RE: Anthropology Program Review  

 

The Anthropology Program within the College of Arts, Faculty of Social Sciences underwent a program 
review in 2021-22. The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee reviewed all of the documentation 
related to the program review and accepted them at its January 25, 2023 meeting and recommend to 
Senate for approval.   
 
The work on the Self-Study from members of the Program Working Group was highly commended, 
including their extensive curriculum review.  The summary highlights EDI by inviting students and 
readers into the diversity of people around the world. The Dean is in support of a long-term plan to 
produce a major and commends the systematic way of working backwards to ensure the program is 
built properly.  
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

THAT Senate accept the Dean’s Summary Report of the Anthropology Program Review as presented. 

 

Attachments: 

- Memo to APPC 
- Dean’s Summary Report 

Remainder of the documents located: 

- UFV Drive:  H:\UFVinfo\APPC 
- Blackboard: COM-APPC (Senate Committee – APPC) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.6.

APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 Page 84 of 89



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

APPC Chair: 

APPC Assistant: 

James Mandigo 

Melinda Saretzky 

 

TO: Gerry Palmer, Vice Chair, Senate 

FROM: James Mandigo, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

CC: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts 
Claire Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance 

DATE: January 26, 2023 

RE: Art History Program Review  

 

The Art History Program within the College of Arts, Faculty of Humanities underwent a program review 
in 2021-22. The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee reviewed all of the documentation 
related to the program review and accepted them at its January 25, 2023 meeting and recommend to 
Senate for approval.   
 
The external reviewers noted that the program is doing very well and appreciated how the program 
has integrated 21st century work into the program and notes that there is a potential for collaborative 
work between Public History and Art History. The program working group was commended on their 
work to Indigenize the program. It was noted that the extended minor will be assessed if a major in the 
program was established. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

THAT Senate accept the Dean’s Summary Report of the Art History Program Review as presented. 

 

Attachments: 

- Memo to APPC 
- Dean’s Summary Report 

Remainder of the documents located: 

- UFV Drive:  H:\UFVinfo\APPC 
- Blackboard: COM-APPC (Senate Committee – APPC) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.6.

APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 Page 85 of 89



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

APPC Chair: 

APPC Assistant: 

James Mandigo 

Melinda Saretzky 

 

TO: Gerry Palmer, Vice Chair, Senate 

FROM: James Mandigo, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

CC: Chris Schinckus, Dean, Faculty of Business and Computing 

Claire Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance 
DATE: January 26, 2023 

RE: Aviation Program Review  

 

The Aviation Program within the Faculty of Business and Computing underwent a program review in 
2021-22. The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee reviewed all of the documentation related 
to the program review and accepted them at its January 25, 2023 meeting and recommend to Senate 
for approval.   
 
The APPC recognized the great work on this excellent program review and it was noted that the 
program working group appreciated learning new things about the program and has started some of 
the work on the action plan. The College of Arts offered their assistance with a portion of their action 
plan related to the Bachelor of Integrated studies, and encouragement to seek additional consultation 
from the Faculty of Applied and Technical Studies was given because of their experience and continued 
relationships with community partners.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

THAT Senate accept the Dean’s Summary Report of the Aviation Program Review as presented. 

 

Attachments: 

- Memo to APPC 
- Dean’s Summary Report 

Remainder of the documents located: 

- UFV Drive:  H:\UFVinfo\APPC 
- Blackboard: COM-APPC (Senate Committee – APPC) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.6.

APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 Page 86 of 89



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

APPC Chair: 

APPC Assistant: 

James Mandigo 

Melinda Saretzky 

 

TO: Gerry Palmer, Vice Chair, Senate 

FROM: James Mandigo, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

CC: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts 
Claire Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance 

DATE: January 26, 2023 

RE: Communications Program Review  

 

The Communications Program within the College of Arts, Faculty of Humanities underwent a program 
review in 2021-22. The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee reviewed all of the documentation 
related to the program review and accepted them at its January 25, 2023 meeting and recommend to 
Senate for approval.   
 
The external reviewers touched on several items, many of which the department had also noted 
during the review process. The department supports the action plan and will be working on a workplan 
in the near future.  A potential cross-faculty leadership program with the School of Business was 
recognized as a good opportunity.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

THAT Senate accept the Dean’s Summary Report of the Communication Program Review as presented. 

 

Attachments: 

- Memo to APPC 
- Dean’s Summary Report 

Remainder of the documents located: 

- UFV Drive:  H:\UFVinfo\APPC 
- Blackboard: COM-APPC (Senate Committee – APPC) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.6.

APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 Page 87 of 89



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

APPC Chair: 

APPC Assistant: 

James Mandigo 

Melinda Saretzky 

 

TO: Gerry Palmer, Vice Chair, Senate 

FROM: James Mandigo, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

CC: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts 

Claire Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance 
DATE: January 26, 2023 

RE: Theatre Program Review  

 

The Theatre Program within the College of Arts, Faculty of Humanities underwent a program review in 
2021-22. The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee reviewed all of the documentation related 
to the program review and accepted them at its January 25, 2023 meeting and recommend to Senate 
for approval.   
 
The Program Working Group was commended on the great work of the self-study.  It was noted that 
they had a great external team.  This was the first review of the program since moving from the 
Chilliwack North campus, and they are proud of the accomplishments as the move had provided some 
challenges.  Lots of curriculum work was done and it was noted that greater enrolments is expected 
with the opening of the Multimedia performance lab set to open in Fall 2024.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

THAT Senate accept the Dean’s Summary Report of the Theatre Program Review as presented. 

 

Attachments: 

- Memo to APPC 
- Dean’s Summary Report 

Remainder of the documents located: 

- UFV Drive:  H:\UFVinfo\APPC 
- Blackboard: COM-APPC (Senate Committee – APPC) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.6.

APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 Page 88 of 89



 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

APPC Chair: 

APPC Assistant: 

James Mandigo 

Melinda Saretzky 

 

TO: Gerry Palmer, Vice Chair, Senate 

FROM: James Mandigo, Chair, Academic Planning and Priorities Committee 

CC: Sylvie Murray, Dean, College of Arts 

Claire Carolan, Associate Director, Program Development and Quality Assurance 

DATE: January 26, 2023 

RE: Visual Arts Program Review  

 

The Visual Arts Program within the College of Arts, Faculty of Humanities underwent a program review 
in 2021-22. The Academic Planning and Priorities Committee reviewed all of the documentation 
related to the program review and accepted them at its January 25, 2023 meeting and recommend to 
Senate for approval.   
 
This was a great program review. It was noted that this program contained many independent areas, 
so the curriculum work was intended to program technical and theoretical proponents to the program.  
The suggested changes would provide more flexibility for students and much needed curriculum work.  
The department has already started program planning and restructuring. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

THAT Senate accept the Dean’s Summary Report of the Visual Arts Program Review as presented. 

 

Attachments: 

- Memo to APPC 
- Dean’s Summary Report 

Remainder of the documents located: 

- UFV Drive:  H:\UFVinfo\APPC 
- Blackboard: COM-APPC (Senate Committee – APPC) 

AGENDA ITEM # 5.6.

APPC In-Camera Approval – January 17, 2023 Page 89 of 89


	Agenda
	2.2. 2023_01-25_APPC PUBLIC Draft Minutes
	4.1. APPC MEMO_Discontinuation BSN Fast Track 20230209
	4.1. BSN Fast track Discontinuance CC 20230314
	4.1. Appendix A
	4.1. Memo to APPC_Prgrm Discont- BSc_Nursing Fast Track
	4.2. APPC MEMO_HOEV Certificate 20230209
	4.2. HOEV Certificate Program for Discontinuance
	4.2. Memo to APPC_Program Disc-Hospitality_Event Mgmt cert
	4.3. APPC MEMO_Associate of Arts Theatre Option 20230302
	4.3. AA-Theatre_Discontinuance_SBC_20230107
	4.3. Memo to APPC_Program Disc-Assoc of Arts,Theatre option
	4.4. Memo to APPC_School of Communication_20230413
	4.5. 2023 Program Report and Plan 202300213_for APPC
	A. Progress on UFV Approved New Programs
	D. Programs Recently Discontinued or Suspended
	F. Program Review Progress Reports

	4.6. APPCTOR_DraftforAmalgamationwithSBC_CleanCopy_20230413
	4.6. APPCTOR_DraftforAmalgamationwithSBC_TrackChanges_20230413
	5.1. Memo from Provost_ELS-Suspension
	5.1. APPC MEMO_Suspension ELS_20230303_CC
	5.1. ELS Proposal for Suspension 20230207
	5.1. SBC Memo to Provost - Program Suspension – English Language Studies
	5.2. Memo from Provost_Migration and Citizenship-Suspension
	5.2. MEMO_Suspension Migration and Citizenship Grad cert_dip _2023
	5.2. Proposal_Suspension_MigrationCitizenshipGC_20221028
	5.2. sbcMemo to Provost_Suspension_Migration and Citizenship
	5.3. Memo from Provost_BIS-Appled Mgmt-Suspension
	5.3. APPC MEMO_BIS Applied Management suspension
	5.3. Proposal_Suspension_BISApplied MgmtConc_Final_10_March
	5.3. SBCMemo to Provost-Program Susp– BIS Applied Mgmt Conc
	5.4. APPC Annual Report to Senate - 2022-2023
	5.5. 2023-24 APPC Meeting Schedule
	5.6. Memo to Senate-Anthropology Program Review
	5.6. Memo to Senate-Art History Program Review
	5.6. Memo to Senate -Aviation Program Review
	5.6. Memo to Senate-Communications Program Review
	5.6. Memo to Senate-Theatre Program Review
	5.6. Memo to Senate-Visual Arts Program Review

